Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee*

Friday 18 January 2019 at 10.00 am
Board Room 4 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Ahmed (Chair) Allie, Chohan, Hector, Kennelly, McLeish,
Long W Mitchell Murray and RS Patel

Maurice

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 4011; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting.

* This agenda has been re-published on 15 January 2019 to reflect changes to
the application for New Premises Licence by This Way Entertainment Ltd
(Agenda item 5).

(Cvrecycle

for Brent




Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

€) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

)] Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(@)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:

The business relates to or affects:

(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:

To which you are appointed by the council;

which exercises functions of a public nature;

which is directed is to charitable purposes;

whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a

political party of trade union).

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Item

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence by Jishal Goan
Restaurant Ltd for the premises known as Jishal Goan Restaurant
Ltd, 353 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ, pursuant to the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003

Application for a New Premises Licence by MR3 Ltd for the premises
known as Momo House, 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, Middx,
HAO 4PJ, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application for a new Premises Licence by This Way Entertainment
Ltd for the premises known as Triangle, 248-252 High Street,
London, NW10 4TD, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003

Page

45 - 88

89 - 182

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for

members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Jishal Goan Restaurant Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: | Jishal Goan Restaurant 535 High Road Wembley HAO 2DJ

Applicants Agent:

Application

The application is to vary the licence to include licensable activities in the basement area,
include Live Music and to increase the hours for regulated entertainment, late night
refreshment, the sale & supply of alcohol and to remain open until 03:00hrs Monday to
Sunday.

Background

The premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment and the sale & supply of
alcohol until 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday and late night refreshment and to remain open
until 02:00hrs Monday to Sunday.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 11 & 12 of the application

4. Relevant Representations

Representations remain outstanding from the Police and Licensing Officers.
Representations were received and withdrawn from the Public Safety.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 — 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 1



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

Copy of Application Form & plan

Copy of Police Representation

Copy of Licensing Representation

Copy of Public Safety Representation & Withdrawal
Copy of Licence

OS Map

Tmoowx

Page 2



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We JISHAL GOAN RESTAURANT T~
{Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
223364505

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
535 HIGH ROAD

Post town WEMBLEY Postcode HAOQ 2DJ
Telephone number at premises (if any) 0203 441 7090
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 31000

Part 2 - Applicant details

Page 3




Daytime contact —
telephone number

E-mail address (optional) CONTACT@ARKALICENSING.CO.UK

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? KYes O
No

If not, from what date do you wanl the variation to take effect? |DD| |M'TI | IY\]YT I

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation 1o the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) []Yes X No

Please describe bricfly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

EXTRA TABLES ADDED TO THE BASEMENT UNIT TO ACCOMMODATE GROWING
FAMILY CUSTOMERS TO THIS RESTAURANT.

EXTENTION OF HOURS TO 3AM TO PROVIDE FOOD AND ALCOHOL FOR FAMILY
CUSTOMERS TO CELEBRATE THEIR SPECIAL OCCASIONS. IT IS TO MAKE THIS
RESTAURANT FLEXIBLE TO SATISFY CUSTOMER NEED.

THE RESTAURANT IS SPECIALISED IN THE QUALITY INDIAN FOOD AND ITS
AFFODABILITY IS ALSO A FACTOR FOR MANY FAMILIES VISITING THE PLACE.

THIS RESTAURANT WILL ALSO PLAY LIVE INDIAN MUSIC TO ENTERTAIN FAMILY
CUSTOMERS ON SPECIAL EVENT DAYS.

INDIAN AND INDIAN SUBCONTINENT CUSTOMERS HAVE MANY SPECIAL EVENT
DAYS UNIQUE TO THEIR INDIVIDUAL CULTURAL NEED.

Page 4




If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 5




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C})

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 6

Please tick all that apply

X OO0 0O

0O OX



E

Live music

Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors X

read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors m

Day Start Finish Both 'l

Mon | 11,00 | 03.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue | 11.00 [03.00

Wed | 11.00 | 03.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur | 11.00 |03.00

Fri 11.00 | 03.00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat | 11.00 |03.00

Sun | 11.00 | 03.00

Page 7




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place -
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors X

read guidance note 4)
Outdoors O

Both O

Mon |2300 | 03.00

Tue [ 2300 |o03.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed (2300 |03.00

Thur | 23.00 | 03.00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please

read guidance note 6)

Fri 23.00 | 03.00

Sat 23.00 | 03.00

Sun | 23.00 |03.00

Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for the

playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the

column on the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 8




Late night refreshment

Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdeors or both — Indoors

X

please tick (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors 0

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon | 23.00 | 03.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue | 23.00 |03.00

Wed | 23.00 | 0300 | Stateanvseasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur 2300 | 03.00

Fri 23.00 | 03.00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat | 2300 {0300 |"C7

Sun 12300 |03.00

Page 9




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | o, the

— please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises &
Off the
premises O
Both O

Mon | 11.00 | 03.00

Tue 11.00 | 03.00

Wed | 11.00 | 03.00

State any scasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 6)

Thur | 1100 |o03.00

Fri 11.00 | 03.00

Sat 11.00 | 03.00

Sun | 11.00 | 03.00

Non-standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcghol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10),

Page 10




L

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon [ 11.00 |03.00

Tue [11.00 |03.00

Wed | 11.00 | 03.00
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur | 11,00 [03.00 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 11.00 | 03.00

Sat 11.00 | 03.00

Sun 111,00 |03.00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 11




Please tick as appropriate
® | have enclosed the premises licence [
O

®* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

[f you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part

of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 12




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

THE RESTAURANT OFFERS SUBSTANTIAL FOOD AND SPECIALISED IN QUALITY
INDIAN FOOD AND ALCOHOL OFFERED AS PART OF THE FOOD CONSUMPTION
ONLY. THIS 1S A FAMILY RESTAURANT AND IT HAS REVISED ITS OPERATING
SCHEDULE WITH ITS NEW CCTV SYSTEM IN PLACE. THE RESTURANT HAS BEEN
NEWLY FITTED WITH ADEQUATE! EXTRA TOILET FACILITIES. ANY LIVE MUSIC
WILL TAKE PLACE ONLY IN THE BASEMENT FOR ANY FAMILY CELEBRATIONS.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. A CCTV recording system shall be installed that is compliant with, and capable
of, capturing an image of evidential standard.

2. Al CCTV recordings shall be maintained for a minimum of thirty-one (31) days
with date & time-stamping. Cameras shall be installed so as to cover both
internal and external areas of the premises. At least one camera shall cover
ingress/egress points and at least one other camera shall cover the alcohol
display area.

3. Notices shall be displayed advising that CCTV is in operation.

4. Staff shall be fully trained in the operation of the CCTV system and there shall be
at least one member of staff on duty during trading hours who is able to provide
copies of CCTV recordings to the Police and authorised officers of the Local
Authority. Such copies shall, in any event, be provided within three (3) days.

5. When CCTV is not operating, no supply of alcohol shall be made on the
premises. If a fault develops with the CCTV system, the duration and nature shall
be recorded in a log to be made available for inspection by Police and authorised
officers of the Local Authority upon demand.

6. All staff shall be instructed to record in an incident book/register ali incidents of
crime and disorder occurring at the premises, and details of any occasion when
the police are called. These records shall include the time and date of any
incident and the identities of staff members involved. The incident book/register
shall be made available for inspection by Police and authorised officers of the
Local Authority upon demand.

¢) Public safety

THE PREMISES WILL FOLLOW HEALTH AND SAFETY REGULATIONS AND FIRE
SAFETY REGULATIONS.

IT WILL CARRY OUT REGULAR RISK ASSESSMENTS BY EXTERNAL QUALIFIED
PROFESSIONALS.

Page 13




d) The prevention of public nuisance

ANY RECORDED MUSIC PLAYED ARE INDIAN CLASSICAL OR SOOTHING MUSIC.
ANY LIVE MUSIC ONLY TAKES PLACE IN THE BASEMENT AREA, WHICH LIMITS

ANY NOISE COME OUT TO THE ABOVE FLOORS.

¢) The protection of children from harm

1.

a)
b)
<)

The “Challenge 21"/“Think 21" proof of age scheme shall be operated at the
premises. All customers who appear under the age of 21 will be challenged to
prove that they are over 18 when attempting to purchase alcohol. Acceptable
forms of ID include a photo driving licence, passport, or home office approved
identity card baring the holographic ‘PASS' mark. If the person seeking alcohol is
unable to produce an acceptable form of identification, no sale or supply of
alcohol shall be made to or for that person.

A refusais log must be kept at the premises and made immediately available on
request to the police or an authorised person. The refusals log shall be
inspected on a monthly basis by the DPS and noted in the log, and a record
made in the log of any actions that appear to be needed to protect young people
from harm. The log must record all refused sales of alcohol and include the
following:

the identity of the member of staff who refused the sale;
the date and time of the refusal;

the alcohol requested and reason for refusal;
description of the person refused alcohol.

All staff shall be trained in the law about the sale of alcohol. Such training will
include challenging every individual who appears to be under 21 years of age and
to refuse service where individuals cannot produce acceptable means of
identification, acceptable forms of ID and using the refusal register.

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

[ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or =
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

X

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
whete applicable.

<

[ understand that | must now advertise my application.

XX

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X
be rejected,

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE

Page 14




WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 —Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or ether

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature NIRA SURESH
Date 11/10/18
Capacity LICENSING AGENT

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)
ARKA LICENSING CONSULTANTS

Post town |_ |Post code |—
Telephone number (if any) | I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
CONTACT@ARKALICENSING.CO.UK

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

Page 15




2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

* Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

s  Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings,

* Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

¢ Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

¢ Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

» Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell aleohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant

o

Page 16



ccTv
Closed Circuit Television
camera

1 L\cEnsaBLe ARER

—

1o ([ ggg ;
afalsl |
T O0| | exisTING GROUND FLOOR
..»"'_ PLAN scALE 1:100@A3
PROPOSED FLOOR

PLANS scaLe 1:100

| [=1[

PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION

0
tmrpm"'—r%...._ 3. _4m 5m

EGTS RIBA (Stage-A) from Inception to (L}Occupation
S-CONSU | TiTLEmiEW  Proposed Floor Plans

U

_PRO.IECT Planning - Licence

PROJECT NO. 17IM-11/PL LOCATION  JISHAL GOAN RESTAURANT =
20 535 High Road Wembley,
} ; DRAWING NO. 17/302/PL17 | - Middlesex, London -

HAQ 20J

1:100 A

Scanned with CamScanner



o {48 i { o o o "s“‘__‘r " ¥
L :-'T'i-‘ 4 e i - ::.- '-"("-': & 4p
: : -
. ‘\ = ﬂ -
= -y ¢ i E .
e et TOILET
S 4
Y 3 LOBBY [
i ) DISABLED/
b »ﬁ_' _ToilET
% SR 3
: R ﬁ\ijl i F gecTv q.\‘\‘ LQ\
e 3
LER
PANTRY
EXISTING BLOCKWORK
TO BE REMOVED
B)
i|
w Ll
) B BASEMEN'&:
| o |
t e £
— O U4 d PROPOSED BASEMENT
EAil) (. FLOOR PLAN scALE 1:100¢
- 4|
. ) BACK STORE BAR
PATHWAY||ABOVE E

Scanned with CamScanner



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Authority Brent Borough Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Wembley Police Station

Engineers Way 603 Harrow Road

Wembley Wembley

Middlesex HAO 2HH

HA9 OFJ Tel: 07824868710

Email: nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk

Your ref: 13802 Web: www.met.police.uk

Our ref: 01QK/4/18/157
Date: 26/11/2018

Police representation to the variation of the Premises Licence application for ‘Jishal
Goan Restaurant’, 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC 2157NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34 of the act.

The Police representations are concerned with all four of the licensing objectives.

I conducted a visit to the premises during the consultation period. There are toilets to
the rear of the basement area for the use of customers. The toilets are situated in a
small enclosed yard shown as ‘Lobby’ on the plans. A lobby is a place where someone
would enter the restaurant. This is not a suitable place for an entrance, there are gates
further along the rear access road, installed recently to prevent rough sleepers and
street drinkers from congregating behind the commercial properties from Ranelagh
Road. An entrance at this location would cause un-necessary disruption for local
residents living above and behind the building.

There are gates on this yard (lobby) and an open space to the top of the gates. This
area shown on the plans is external to the main part of the building and has no means
of preventing noise whether verbal or music escaping.

| suspect the applicant may be considering using this rear yard (lobby) as a designhated
smoking area, however it is more than 50%enclosed and would breach the Health Act
legislation. Police suggest that smokers use the font of the restaurant in the High
Road, the number is kept to a maximum of five at any one time and they are supervised
after 2200hour and when the basement is being used for licensable activities.

Currently the premises licence permits sales of alcohol and recorded music until

midnight seven nights a week, and late night refreshment until 0200hours seven days a
week. The premises close to the public at 0200hours seven days a week.

Page 19




This variation application is for live music, recorded music, late night refreshments
and sales of alcohol seven days a week finishing at 0300hous. The premises will close
to the public at 0300hours.

Firstly these hours are far too excessive, this venue has been operating as a restaurant
however the proposal is for substantial entertainment and a larger capacity. The
premise is not in a location or equipped for such late night activities. The operating
schedule has no mention of security and there has been no provision for a drinking up
time.

Police object to any entertainment in the basement after 2300hours, it is not a suitable
structure, and request a condition attacked to Annex 2 stating this.

Police object to the extension of hours the premises are open to the public, and the
extension of licensable hours both in the basement and in the existing restaurant area.

In addition:
Police request all the conditions currently attached to annex 2 of the premises licence
number 223364505 remain with the exception of condition 18 that should be removed.

Police request condition 15 be altered to cater for the new licensable area in the
basement.

Police request condition 2 be altered to read ‘CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover
the entrance of the premises and the rear basement area near the toilets’.

Police request the following conditions be attached to Annex 2 of premises licence
223364505:

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003
legislation. This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of
staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

Yours Sincerely

Nicola McDonald PC 1570K
Licensing Constable Brent Police

Page 20




From: Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 15 December 2018 15:43

To: arkalicensing.co.uk

Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: CONSULT EXTENDED - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 13802

Dear Mr Kanapathi

Police represenatations to this application remain.

You keep referring to a family restaurant, then 0200 hours is adequate timing for family events.
Regards

Nicola

AR AR AR AR AR AR AR R AR AR AR AR A AR R AR AR AR AR AR AR A AR AR AR A A AR AR A AR AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA K
From: ARKA LICENSING

Sent: 10 December 2018 15:23

To: McDonald Nicola - NW-CU ; business.licence@brent.gov.uk; linda.legister@brent.gov.uk;
Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

Subject: Re: CONSULT EXTENDED - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 13802
Importance: High

Dear PC MacDonald,
Thank you for your representation.
There are some points stated by you, need corrections:

1. Customers are only allowed via main entrance on the ground floor, not via Lobby as mentioned.
2. Rear yard wouldn't be used for any purposes by customers, it is only a fire escape route.

We would like to mention the following;

This is a restaurant, alcohol only be sold with table meal

The type of customers come to this restaurant are families

There are Bars nearby open 24 Hours for customers who wish to go for drinking/

only.

This restaurant has been opening until 2am, 7 days a week, providing substantial food

There weren't be entertainment which may cause nuisance to neighbours, as this would be a live
music when family parties taking place or special events, such as Deevali

oukrwndE

Applicant is happy to accept your condition stated, and we have also noted amendments the existing
conditions.

Considering the above, we would you like to consider 2am as a terminal hour for licensable activities,
instead of 3am, it is to addressing your concerns.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards
Suresh Kanapathi

Consultant
Arka Licensing

Page 21


mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:linda.legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

' Wembley
] . B Middlesex HA9 OFJ
™ re n TEL 020 8937 5384

J EMAIL Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Jishal Goan Restaurant
535 High Road
Wembley

HAO 2DJ

22 November 2018

Licensing Representation to the Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Jishal Goan
Restaurant, 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;
. the prevention of crime and disorder;

. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and

. the protection of children from harm.

Timings

As there are neighbours residing above and in close proximity to the premises, the proposed timings are
considered excessive. The timings should be reduced in order to prevent any nuisance to neighbouring
residents. The suggested change in timings would be from 11.00hrs-03.00hrs Monday to Sunday to;

Licensable Activities

11.00hrs-23.30hrs Sunday to Thursday

11.00hrs-00.30hrs Friday and Saturday

LNR, live music & recorded music would be regulated from 23.00hrs until the timings stipulated
above

Opening/Closing Times
11.00hrs-00.00hrs Sunday to Thursday
11.00hrs-01.00hrs Friday and Saturday

2 1

5
&

A8y

‘e
o

(Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P ag e 2 3

%08/,
(d
(d


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

This would go some way in promoting the licensing objectives.
Conditions to be added to the Premises Licence

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or added as
conditions on the premises licence:

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

(Y

\'“.\_,\4.

A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in a good working order at the premises.

CCTV recording shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to the police or an
authorised officer of Brent Council upon request.

The CCTV system shall provide coverage of the customer entrance to the premises.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images of every person
entering the premises.

The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format.

The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises on High Road,
Wembley

When the premises licence is in operation the DSA shall be limited to no more than 7 people at
any one time.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

Sighage indicating the store operates a Challenge 25 policy shall be displayed at the point of
sale.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal.

There shall be no vertical drinking in the premises.

All windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity.

The licensee shall ensure customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. All children must
leave the premises by midnight.

A sign stating ‘No proof of age, No sale’ shall be displayed at the point of sale.
Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. The level
of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an
authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

0 2

5
&

A8y

‘e
o

%08/,
(d
(d

s
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P a.g e 2 4



(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

20. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide training
including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least
every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for
inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

21. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. All children must
leave the premises by midnight.

The above conditions shall apply to the entire Premises Licence and not just the variation.

Works in the basement lobby

In addition to the above conditions, please also confirm that the openings in the wall, located in the rear
basement lobby (next to the toilets), will be closed off to ensure that there are no openings in the walls,
prior to any licensable activities taking place.

In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm
that you accept the above conditions in writing.

Yours sincerely

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

A8y

o

0, 3

&
s
<

“

(Y

\'“.\_,\4.

s ap
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE ag e

%08/,
(d
(d

A
25,



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 21 December 2018 09:51

To: 'ARKA LICENSING' <contact@arkalicensing.co.uk>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: CONSULT - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 13802

Dear Suresh,

Thank you for writing to confirm your clients agreement to all of the conditions. Please find attached my
revised timings which | believe are fair and proportionate to the area in which the premises resides. As
you are aware there are residents living in close proximity which must be taken into consideration.

Please be aware | am away after today until 2" January 2019. Please ensure you include the business
licence team in your response.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Planning, Transportation & Licensing

AR AR R AR AR AR AR AR AR AR R AR R AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR A AR AR AR AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA K K
From: ARKA LICENSING

Sent: 11 December 2018 11:07

To: Figueiredo, Susana ; Business Licence

Subject: Re: CONSULT - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 13802

Importance: High

Dear Susana,
Thank you for your representation.
There are some points stated by you, need corrections:

1. Entertainment - only live music - it is a restaurant, no dance or DJ's.
2. Rear yard wouldn't be used for any purposes by customers, it is only a fire escape route.

We would like to mention the following;

1. This is a restaurant, alcohol only be sold with table meal

2. The type of customers come to this restaurant are families

3. There are Bars nearby, open 24 Hours for customers who wish to go for drinking/only or
entertainment.

4. This restaurant has been opening until 2am for licensable activities, 7 days a week, providing

substantial food

The restaurant has already recorded music up to 24.00 hrs

6. There weren't be entertainment which may cause nuisance to neighbours, as this would be a live
music only when family parties taking place or special events, such as Deevali

o

Applicant is happy to accept your conditions stated by you, in addition to other conditions stated by noise
nuisance authority.

Page 27



As you know, restaurant already has late night refreshment until 2am, and it has been operating until 2am.
thus consideration now for 3am, and use of basement.

Considering the above, we would like you to consider 2am as a terminal hour for licensable activities,
instead of 3am, it is to address your concerns.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards
Suresh Kanapathi

CONDITIONS BY NOISE TEAM.

1. Regulated entertainment shall not be permitted in the basement until such time as a scheme of
acoustic treatment works approved by the Council’s nuisance control team has been installed,
completed and tested by a registered member of the Institute of Acoustics.

2. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at the nearest noise sensitive premises.

3. All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of sound
energy to adjoining properties

4. The rear of the premises should not be used as a smoking area so as to avoid noise generated by
patrons in the external area of the premises.

5. All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities.

6. Entry to the premises will be restricted to the front entrance via the High Road whilst the premises
IS being used of the licensed activity

7. The applicant shall submit a dispersal policy to the satisfaction of all Responsible Authorities
detailing how dispersal and how noise from dispersal will be managed so as to prevent public
nuisance being experienced by neighbouring and nearby residents.

Consultant
Arka Licensing

Page 28



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

' Wembley
] . B Middlesex HA9 OFJ
™ re n TEL 020 8937 5384

J EMAIL Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Jishal Goan Restaurant
535 High Road
Wembley

HAO 2DJ

21 December 2018

Licensing Representation to the Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Jishal Goan
Restaurant, 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;
. the prevention of crime and disorder;

. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and

. the protection of children from harm.

Timings

As there are neighbours residing above and in close proximity to the premises, the proposed timings are
considered excessive. The timings should be reduced in order to prevent any nuisance to neighbouring
residents. The suggested change in timings would be from 11.00hrs-03.00hrs Monday to Sunday to;

Licensable Activities

11.00hrs-00.00hrs Sunday to Thursday

11.00hrs-01.00hrs Friday and Saturday

LNR, live music & recorded music would be regulated from 23.00hrs until midnight as already
defined in the current licence

Opening/Closing Times
11.00hrs-00.30hrs Sunday to Thursday
11.00hrs-01.30hrs Friday and Saturday

2 1

5
&

A8y

‘e
o

(Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P ag e 2 9

%08/,
(d
(d


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

This would go some way in promoting the licensing objectives.
Conditions to be added to the Premises Licence

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or added as
conditions on the premises licence:

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

(Y

\'“.\_,\4.

A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in a good working order at the premises.

CCTV recording shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to the police or an
authorised officer of Brent Council upon request.

The CCTV system shall provide coverage of the customer entrance to the premises.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images of every person
entering the premises.

The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format.

The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises on High Road,
Wembley

When the premises licence is in operation the DSA shall be limited to no more than 7 people at
any one time.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

Sighage indicating the store operates a Challenge 25 policy shall be displayed at the point of
sale.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal.

There shall be no vertical drinking in the premises.

All windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity.

The licensee shall ensure customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. All children must
leave the premises by midnight.

A sign stating ‘No proof of age, No sale’ shall be displayed at the point of sale.
Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. The level
of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an
authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

0 2

5
&

A8y

‘e
o

%08/,
(d
(d

s
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P a.g e 3 O



(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

20. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide training
including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least
every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for
inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

21. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. All children must
leave the premises by midnight.

The above conditions shall apply to the entire Premises Licence and not just the variation.

Works in the basement lobby

In addition to the above conditions, please also confirm that the openings in the wall, located in the rear
basement lobby (next to the toilets), will be closed off to ensure that there are no openings in the walls,
prior to any licensable activities taking place.

In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm
that you accept the above conditions in writing.

Yours sincerely

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

A8y

o

0, 3

&
s
<

“

(Y

\'“.\_,\4.

s ap
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE ag e

%08/,
(d
(d

A
25,



This page is intentionally left blank



From: ENS Public Safety

Sent: 12 November 2018 13:33

To: 'ARKA LICENSING' <contact@arkalicensing.co.uk>; ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: CONSULT - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 13802

Dear Mr Suresh

Thank you for your correspondence dated 12" November, stating that you accept the conditions
set out in our representation.

| confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation and do not make
any further representations regarding the application.

We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule

Please ensure a copy of the fire risk assessment is provided as soon as it is available.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkx

From: ARKA LICENSING

Sent: 12 November 2018 11:49

To: ENS Public Safety

Cc: Business Licence

Subject: Re: CONSULT - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 13802
Importance: High

Dear Chris,

Thank you for your email.

We hereby confirm that applicant has accepted all your conditions stated.

Applicant also has been carrying out fire risk assessment and report should be available soon.
Regards

Nira Suresh

Consultant
Arka Licensing

Page 33



From: ENS Public Safety

Sent: 30 October 2018 16:04

To: 'ARKA LICENSING' ; ENS Public Safety

Subject: RE: CONSULT - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 13802

Dear Sirs

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the
application, the Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing
Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Please note that the setting of the capacity for the premises and means of escape in case of fire are
dealt with by the London Fire Brigade and you are advised to contact them regarding those matters.
Please forward a copy of your fire safety risk assessment to include your expected capacity including
your exit capacity based on your fire escape width and calculations explaining how you reached that
capacity.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would withdraw
the representation.

e The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

e The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other
portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not
exceeding 30 milliamps).

e Exits are not obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary decorations), and
accessible via non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified

e Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you
or your client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be
granted.

If you are in control of any part of a commercial premise, you are under a legal obligation to carry out a
detailed fire risk assessment to identify risks and hazards in the premises. A fire risk assessment is
essential in keeping your premises safe for everyone. You must keep a written record of your fire risk
assessment if your business has five or more people.

More information can be found here: http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

Page 34


http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

ENGINEERS WAY
WEMBLEY
HA9 OFJ

‘ REGENERATION AND GROWTH
REGULATORY SERVICES
= | re n BRENT CIVIC CENTRE

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent
Premises Licence

PART A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed..........ccoooviiiiiiiee, Date: 14 January 2016
Operational Director, Planning and Regeneration

Licence number 223364505

Licence start date: 26/08/2015

| Part 1 - Premises Details

JISHAL GOAN RESTAURANT, 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

Recorded Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 00:00
Tuesday  11:00 00:00
Wednesday 11:00 00:00
Thursday 11:00 00:00
Friday 11:00 00:00
Saturday  11:00 00:00
Sunday 08:00 00:00

Non standard timings: New Years eve Until 02.00 the following morning

LBB — Premises Licence - 223364505 Page |1

Page 35



Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 02:00
Tuesday  23:00 02:00
Wednesday 23:00 02:00
Thursday 23:00 02:00

Friday 23:00 02:00
Saturday  23:00 02:00

Sunday 23:00 02:00

Non standard timings: New Year's Eve Until 02:00 the following morning

Supply of Alcohol:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 00:00
Tuesday  11:00 00:00
Wednesday 11:00 00:00
Thursday 11:00 00:00
Friday 11:00 00:00
Saturday  11:00 00:00
Sunday 11:00 00:00

Non standard timings: New Year's Eve Until 02:00 the following morning

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On

| The Opening Hours of the Premises:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 02:00
Tuesday  11:00 02:00
Wednesday 11:00 02:00
Thursday 11:00 02:00
Friday 11:00 02:00
Saturday  11:00 02:00
Sunday 11:00 02:00

LBB — Premises Licence - 223364505 Page |2

Page 36



Part 2

| Details of Holder of Premises Licence:

Name: Jishal Goan Restaurant
Address: 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ
Registered Address: As above

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor:

Name: Julian Alex Dias
Address:
Personal Licence Number: N

Issuing authority: [

| Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions

No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage,
or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of alcohol
within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

LBB — Premises Licence - 223364505 Page |3

Page 37



Free Water
The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
Small Measures to be Available

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

() beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml,

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(1a) —dutyll is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act

(b) —permitted pricell is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)

where—
LBB — Premises Licence - 223364505 Page |4

Page 38



0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the

alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to

the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcohol,

(c)  —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

0] the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

#d) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
orce a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
guestion; and

(e) —valued added taxl means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this para%raph ) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (D Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (—the first dayll) would be different from the
permitted price on the next day (—the second dayll) as a result of a change to the rat e
of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of alcodh(cj)l which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

Requirement for a DPS
(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(@) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated

premises supervisor

does not hold a personal licence or

their personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be

made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

LBB — Premises Licence - 223364505 Page |5

Page 39



Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required)

Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club premises
certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming
licence), or

g)ogny occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act
1

Film Classification When required

(i) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance
with the recommendation of the designated film classification body unless section (ii)
applies.

(i) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies the admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the licensing authority.

In this section-
"children" means persons aged under 18; and

"film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority

under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability
of video works for classification).

Embedded Conditions

Not applicable

| Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule

1 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained
in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be
made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council.

2 A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.

3 A “Challenge 21” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.

4 Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal.

5 Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises
as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

LBB — Premises Licence - 223364505 Page |6

Page 40



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

A sign stating “No proof of age — No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any faults on CCTV

(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply:
e Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises.
¢ No drinks shall be served in glass containers.
e The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary
comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the event.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.

Noise from recorded music shall not cause a nuisance to any non-associated
neighbouring premises.

No form of loud speaker(s) or sound amplification equipment shall be sited on or
near the exterior of premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to
the premises.

The premises licence holder shall ensure patrons and gusts on or when leaving the
premises are supervised and do not cause public nuisance.

The consumption of alcohol shall not be permitted outside the building envelope
when regulated entertainment is in operation.

Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all
exits.

The maximum number of persons permitted on the premises shall not exceed 40 not
including staff.

Any locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept
free from fastenings other than push bars and pads whilst the public are on the
premises.

The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment
and other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public
shall be suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual
operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

The basement area of the premises shall not be used by members of the public.

LBB — Premises Licence - 223364505 Page |7

Page 41



19 Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted
on the premises.

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing
Authority

Not applicable

| Annexe 4 - Plans

See attached sheet.

LBB — Premises Licence - 223364505 Page |8

Page 42




Jishal Goan Restaurant 535 High Road HAO

2DJ

a REEREE |
\ —— ! -

2018

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application
Name of Applicant: MR3 Ltd
Name & Address of Premises: | Momo House 2 Glenmore Parade Ealing Road Wembley HAO
4PJ
Applicants Agent: Shankar Sivashankar — Compliance Direct

The application is for a new premises licence:

1

For Film from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday; Live Music, Recorded Music and
Performance of dance from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Late Night Refreshment from 23:00hrs 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday
Sale & Supply of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday
To remain open from 22:00hrs to 01:00hrs Monday to Sunday
Background
None

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 17 & 18 of the application.

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police, Licensing Officers and Public Safety
Officer.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating

Page 45



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4  Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

e exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Application Form & plan
Police Representations
Licensing Representation
Public Safety Rep

OS Map

Ioowy

Page 46



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that yvour

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

VWe. -MR3.Ltd... .o

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/ we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
1-2 Glenmore Parade
Ealing Road

Post town | Wembley Postcode HAOQ 4PJ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £20000

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [] please complete section (A)

b)  a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

ili as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

¢}  arecognised club please complete section {B)

O000 0 ®

d)  acharity please complete section (B)

Page 47



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f a health service body

g)  a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part | of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

O 00

O

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 0

premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

oo

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I'am 18 years old or []  Please tick yes
over Y
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)
Other Title (for

Me O Ms [ Miss [ Ms [

Page 48

example, Rev)




Surname First names

Date of birth I'am 18 years old or 0

Please tick ves
over

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
MR 3 Ltd

Address
2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, Wembley, United Kingdom, HAQ 4PJ

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 49




When do you want the premises licence to start? (T T 1T T 11

IF you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? LIT T TTTET]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

This is a small restaurant serving specialist menu of northeast Indian cuisine. 2-5 Glenmore
Parade currently licensed and this application is to separate No 2 from 3-5 Glenmore Parade.
The New Application is for currently licensable activities under the 2-5 Glemore Parade
licence, however to lesser hours to reflect the new restaurant’s opening hours.

1f 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) s S

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢}  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) [l
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) [}
f)  recorded music (ifticking yes, fill in box F) 2
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

B4

Page 50



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 51



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 52




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day

Start

Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors

Both O

Mon

1000

0000

Tue

1000

0000

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

1000

0000

Thur

1000

0000

State anv seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri

1000

0000

Sat

1000

0000

Sun

1000

0000

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
wmmﬁd;qwamn (these in adkiGon to the ones listad fef) aro 1o be
mﬂnud or the licensable activity (nol including drinking up brna):- 1at Jamam Years Day 1

T,

Bums Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentines Night t hour, 18t March 5t s Day 1 hour,
14th March Commonwealth Day § hour, 17th March S1. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd wlg
George's Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunda
Edor to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spnng Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, g{.rnmer 1 1) Banl

Sunday prior 1o Bank Holiday Manday 2 haurs, Summer (MY.ISI) Bank Holiday Monday 1
hour, I-Llloween 1 haur, Guy Fawkes Night $ 1, 30th November St. Andrew’s Day 1 hour,
Cheistmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/S1. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th Decamber 2 hours, 28th
Docamt;g;z hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours., , Diwall and Indian New Year
celebrations.

Page 53




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 54



D

entertainments

Boxing or wrestling

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors
guidance note 7) L
Day | Start | Finish Both d
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing er wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 55




Live music

guidance note 7)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Day | Start

Finish

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors <
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Both

O

Mon

0000

Tue

2300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

2300

[ Thur

0000

State any scasonal variations for the performance of live music

(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

0000

Sat

0000

Sun

2300

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 6)
On tha days/datas listed balow the additional hours (thess in addition to the ones listed latt) are ta be
rmitted lor the heonsabie activity [nat Including drinkung tima):- 1st JanuarENew Year's Day 1
r. Bums Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentines Night 1 r, 15t March St David's Day 1 hour,
14th March Commonwealth Day 1 hour, 17th March 51, Painck's Day 2 hours. 23rd April S\{
Georga's Day | hour, Enster Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Haliday Sunda
rior 10 Bank Holiday Manday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer [August) Ban!
alnda'LSunday paior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summaer {August) Bank Holiday Monday 1
hour, Hatloween 1 hour, Guy Fawhes Nigm 1 hour. 30th November S1. Andrew's Day 1 hour,
Christmas Eve 2 hours, Baxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours. 27th December 2 hours, 28th
Delggm?ar 2 hours. 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours., , Diwah and indian Now Year
celebrations

Page 56




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
2300 | 0000
Tue
2300 | 0000
Wed State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
2300 | 0000
Thur
2300 | 0000
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
2300 | G000 | listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6) ‘
a On the dag/da!u listed balow the additional hours (thase in addition to tha ones listed left) are to ba
lied lor tha licensable activity {not including drinking w,:- 1st January New Year's Day 1
our, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentines Night 1 , 18t March 5t, David's Day 1 hour,
2300 | 0000 | 14ihMarch Commonwealth Day 1 hous, 17t March S5, Patickss Day 3 hours. Z3rg m'cé
George's Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour, Easter Menday 1 hour, May DaEBank ¥ Sunda:
S nﬂof 1o Bank Hotiday Manday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (. st) Ban
un oliday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday N_londamMUn. Summer (August) Bank Holiday Monday 1
hour, 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 r, 30th Novemnber St. Andrew's Day 1 hour,
Chuistmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours. 27th Dacocnber 2 hours, 28th
9 December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th Decernber 2 hours., , Diwall and incian New Year

Page 57




G

dance

Performances of

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 3)

. Outdoors
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
2300 | 0000
Tue
2300 | 0000
Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of dance
r {please read guidance note 5)
2300 | 0000
Thur
2300 | 0000
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to_use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
2300 | 0000 Ehe column on the left, Elensc list !please read guidance note 6)
r;. las o rs || In addition to'iha ones listed lett) are to be
Sat Eg“mtted r the licensabla activity (nol including drinking up lima) - 181 January New Year's Day 1
7. Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentines Nighi + hour, 1st March S!.‘Bavid's Day 1 hour,
14th March Commanwealth Day 1 hour, 17th March 5t. Patnck's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St
Goorge's Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour, Eastor Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunda
2300 0000 E|ﬂot to Bank Holxday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour.!iwnmer{ 1) Ban
olida}! Sunday prior to Bank Haoliday Mondagz hours, Summer [August) Bank Holiday Monday 1
g hour, Hallowean 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Nughi 1 hour, 30th Novembar 5t. Andrew's Day 1 hour,
un Christmas Eve 2 hours. Boxing Day/St. Stephan's Day 2 hours. 27th December 2 hours, 281k
..] Dacember 2 hours. 28th Decembaor 2 hours, 30th Decemnbar 2 hours.. , Diwall and Indian New Year
cetebrations.
2300 | 0000

Page 58




H

(g)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing
Karaoke

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

1000

0000

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | {ndoors

outdoors or both — please tick {please read

guidance note 3)

Ox

Qutdoors

Both ]

Tue

1000

0000

Wed

1000

0000

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

1000

0000

Fri

1000

0000

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), () or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

Sat

1000

0000

Sun

1000

0000

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e}, (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
7] a 18 (thase in addition to the onas listed lait) are 1o ba
g:“mmnd r the licensabla actity (nol including drinking up time):- 18t January Naw Yaar's Day 1
jght 1 ho i

r, Bumns Night t hour, 14th February Valentines Ni r, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour,
14th March Commaonwsalth Day 1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April S’L
Gwr’n Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hout, May Day Bank Holiday Sunda
nrior Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Hotiday Monday 1 hour, Summer | 1) Ban|
oliday Sunday prior 10 Bank Holiday mnuaﬁhoum. Summaer (August) Bank Holiday Monday 1
hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 1, J0th Novembar 51, Andraw's Day 1 hour,
Ghristmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 houra, 27th December 2 hours, 28th
Decembar 2 hours, 20th Decamber 2 hours, 30th Decembar 2 hours., , Diwali and Indian New Yaar

Page 59




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment 1
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors &
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
2300 | 0000
Tue
2300 | 0000
| .
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read gutdance note 5)
2300 | 00DOO
Thur
2300 | 0Q00
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
---------- | for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
2300 | 0000 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sa guidance note 9)
1 n the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition to the ones listed lah) are 1o ba
...... rmilted for ihe ficensabla actvity [n? including drinking up time)'- 181 January New Year's Day 1
our, Burng Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentines Night 1 hour, 15t March Sl.rBavid‘s Day 1 hour,
2300 0000 14th March Cammenwsalth Day 1 hour, 17th March SI. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd Aprit S){
George's Day 1 hour, Eastor Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Daz_‘aank liday Smél:‘{
E.ﬂof to Bank Holiday Monday 2 houts, Spring Bank Holiday Monday ¢ hour, Summar (. 31)
Sun olldad Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summaer {August) Bank Holiday Manday 1
ro...] Dour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour. 30th November St. Andrew's Day 1 hour,
Chrisimas Eve 2 hours, Baxing Day/St. Stephan's Day 2 hours. 27th Decembar 2 hours, 28th
2 December 2 hours. 29th December 2 hours, 30th Dacambar 2 hours., , Diwall and tndian New Year
2300 | 0000 | cetebratians

Page 60




J

Supply of alcehol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises U
timings {please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the N
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both <]
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)
1000 | 0000
Tue
1000 | 0000
Wed
1000 | 0000
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
1000 | 0000 | column on t the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
1 Mahaddmonmttuonukaladleﬂlaraloba
Fri m“""" r the ficensabile actity (not includmg drlniunn tirma):- 15t January New Years Day 1

Bums Night 1 hour, 14th Fobruary Valen ight 1 hour, 18t March St. \nd'sDa 1 hour,
Mlh March Commonweaith Day 1 hout, 17th Man:h 51 Palrldu Day 2 hours, 23rd i

's Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour, Eastar Monday 1 hour, May Da uh Sunda
1000 | 0000 ﬂrbrr?asanu Hokiday Manday 2 hours. Sprinig Bar Hobda; Monday 1 hour, !im:meu ysll Ban
I-Lllomnpmrm Bank Hotiday Monna hours, Summaer (August] Bank Hollday Monday 1
Sat 1 hour, Guy Flwku Nngh r 30th November S1. Androw's Day 1 hour,

A Chnstmas Eva 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. ephens Day 2 hours, 27th December 2 hours, 28th
December 2 houra. 29th Decamber 2 hours, 30th Dacember 2 hours., , Diwali and Incian New Year
celebrations

1000 | 0000
Sun
1000 | 0000

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Binod Kumar Baral

Date of birth |GG

Address

Postcode | [N

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 61




Oobad

K

N/A

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

guidance note 7)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start l Finish
Mon | gpoo | 0100
1000 0000
Tue | 0000 | 0100
1000 0000
Wed | 0000 | 0100
1000 0000 Non siandard timings. Where vou intend the premises to_be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 0000 | 0100 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
; memmullm in addiion to the ones listed lef) ars (o be
ermitted kor the licensable actvily {not including drinkuinp up tima) - 181 January New Year's Day 1
. 1000 0000 | fowr Bums Night 1 hour, 14th February Valentines Night 1 hour, 18t March St. David's Day 1 hour,
| 14th March Commonwaalth Day 1 hour, 17th March Si. Patnck's Day 2 hours, 23rd April 5\;
Fri Gearge's Day 1 hour, Easter Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May DaEBank Holiday Sunda‘
0000 0100 E!nqr {o Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer ( st) Ban
ohdagaSunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summaer (August) Bank Holiday Monday 1
hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th Novembar S1, Andrew's Day 1 hour,
1000 0000 Cheistmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. 5tephan’s Day 2 hours, 27th December 2 hours, 28th
December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours,, , Diwali and Indian New Year
celabrations
Sat | 0000 | 0100
1000 0000
Sun | gooo | 0100
1000 0000

Page 62




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

This is a small traditional Indian restaurant with traditional opening hours. The current hours
under Licence No 161907 are between 1000 and 0100 on Sunday to Thursdays and 1000 to
0200 on Fridays and Saturdays. This application will bring these hours to 1000 to 0000 every
night.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system in compliance with the Home Office guidance will be in operation and
recordings will be available to statutory officers on request in writing.

¢) Public safety

Smokers will not be able to take open containers outside.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No music will be played as to cause a nuisance to nearby residents.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 63



A Challenge 25 Policy will be implemented and all staff will be trained in this Policy

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. D
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 0
others where applicable.
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be X
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® [understand that I must now advertise my application.
e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. 4|

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] |

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United O
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 64



Declaration

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] 1 understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject toa
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid ifI
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 13),

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature Compliance Direct Ltd

Date 12 Nov 2018

Capacity Authorised Agents

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). 1f signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Shankar P Sivashankar

Compliance Direct Ltd

Posttown | [N

Postcode | NN

Telephone number (if any) |_

Notes for Guidance

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
vour application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 65



* Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

* Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such

screenin,

¢ abides by age classification ratings.

¢ Indeor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,

¢ Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

¢ Live mu

(=]

sic: no licence permission is required for:

a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised 10 sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

* Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o

5]

o

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

* Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Page 66



RES TALIRAHT
P REF ARATIOH
L RE A

KITCHEN

A
FAEA

CHIMNESE
BEESTAURAMT

01

“ || DISABLEDY
FEMALE

TOILET | i

- L]
.

wr "'J-

LT

@™ BAR

SOFT

[ s

]

an

DIslIkG AREA

STAGE

1-2 GLENMORE PARADE

EALING ROAD

WEMBLEY

2018

Page 67




This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN
POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Working together for a safer London

Brent Borough Licensing Department
Harrow Police Station
74 Northolt Road

Brent Police Licensing Unit
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

Harrow

Wemble

Middlesex HA2 ODN

HA9 OFJ Tel: 920 8733 4530
Email:

NWMailbox.LicensingBrent@met.police.uk
Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 10/12/18
Your ref: 14170

Our ref: 01QK/560/14170

Police representation to the application for a new Premises Licence for Momo
House, 2 Glenmore Parade Ealing Road, HAO0 4PJ

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by
removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown

below. If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Damien Smith
Licensing Sergeant 253NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the
act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder,
Public nuisance and Public safety.

On Tuesday the 4% December | visited 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road
accompanied by two other licensing officers, PC Sullivan and PC McDonald. | met Mr
Naresh Sharma and Mr Binod Baral. | was shown around the venue and able to
compare the submitted plans within the new premises license application for MoMo
House, a Nepalese restaurant. To the left of the main entrance there was a door that
appeared to lead into the Estate agents next door but upon closer inspection | could
see a concrete wall on the other side. To the right of the seating area there are two
doors leading into Panthers premises which are shown as having a stage area on the
plans. On speaking to Mr Sharma he informed me that there would be an electric
lockable shutter installed which could be locked from his side. | advised him that this
would be an easy way into his premises and advised the doorway be permanently
bricked up or blocked off.

Page 69




There are 3 large screen (32 Inch-40 Inch) TVs on brackets on the walls, one of
which by the proposed bar area does not work. Mr Sharma and Mr Baral informed
me the TVs were to be used only for displaying food and dishes from their menu on a
continuous loop and not to broadcast programmes or sporting events.

Currently the bar at the venue is none existent as Mr Sharma and Mr Baral explained
they are waiting for the license to be agreed upon before they install it. As it stands
the plans accurately reflect enough space for the bar and the Soft drinks area
depicted is in existence.

I was shown through to the kitchen area and down steps to a storage area. Within
this storage area | noticed the boiler and gas meter were under covered stairs that
lead up to the premises above. There was one fire exit in this area with an electric
shutter for security. Mr Sharma opened the shutter for me and | noticed a piece of Ply
wood approximately 500 mm high by 720mm wide that was across the bottom of the
door frame held in place by metal. This wood was easily removable and in place to
prevent any rodents entering the premises where food is stored. The actual fire exit
opens outwards away from the building into a courtyard which has a metal fence to
define its boundary. This area is not marked on the plans. The fence is strong and
you can see through the upright bars. Part of the fencing featured an outward
opening iron gate around 5 Ft. (1525mm wide) which opened onto a service road
area at the rear of Glenmore parade. The gate was padlocked and there was no
signage to request the area be kept clear. There is a similar area fenced off at the
rear of the neighbouring ‘Panthers’ premises.

Mr Sharma advised me that the gate would be unlocked and the shutter would be up
when the restaurant was operational/open.

Once shown around | spoke with both Mr Sharma and Mr Baral about their
application. Mr Baral confirmed he is the DPS and although a DPS at other venues
was solely concentrating on this venture and premises.

Mr Sharma expressed that he was happy to apply for 1000 hours until 0000 hours for
each of the seven days and envisaged being closed earlier on some of the days
depending on custom. | discussed Non-standard timings on the application and
expressed my concerns at the amount of dates listed for the performance of (F)
Recorded music being played, (G) Performance of dance, (H) Karaoke and (I) The
provision of late night refreshment. Mr Sharmar indicated he didn't need any
additional hours and expressed if need be, he would apply for a TEN should an event
require additional hours.

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are
listed below:

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the
detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises.
With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe
environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council.

CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover all entrances including the doorway to

Page 70




the neighbouring property at number 3-4 Glenmore Parade. The CCTV
system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear head
and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

A suitable intruder alarm shall be fitted and maintained.

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence
conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises.
This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or
take the form of a separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises
Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other
responsible authorities to readily identify the licence details. Clearly displayed
opening hours will also reduce any confusion for customers prior to entering the
premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop selling alcohol.

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003
legislation. This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of
staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

Alcohol to be consumed on the premises shall only be provided as an
accompaniment to a meal, Customers are not be allowed to sit, stand or be served
from the bar area, or any other staff area used for the preparation of alcoholic
beverages.

No ‘Off sale deliveries of alcohol will be permitted.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises
as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

The front of the premises is the only option for smokers. The amount outside
smoking shall be capped at 6 and ash tray(s) shall be provided avoiding any littering.

A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to all times.

An incident/refusal book shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which
will record the details (including day, date, time, summary of incident)

of any of the following:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received

any faults in the CCTV system

any refusal of the sale of alcohol

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Drinking up time:
Mr Sharma expressed that he was happy to apply for 1000 hours until 0000 hours for

each of the seven days and envisaged being closed earlier on some of the days
depending on custom. | discussed Non-standard timings on the application and

Page 71




expressed my concerns at the amount of dates listed for the performance of (F)
Recorded music being played, (G) Performance of dance, (H) Karaoke and (I) The
provision of late night refreshment (LNR). Mr Sharmar indicated he didn’'t need any
additional hours and expressed if need be, he would apply for a TEN should an event
require any additional hours.

Therefore Police suggest that the restaurant opens to the public from 1000 hours
until 0000 hours 7 days a week. Licensable activities from 1000 hours until 2330

hours (LNR 2300 — 2330hrs) seven days a week. This gives customers sufficient
drinking up time, and less chance of any noise emanating from the premise.

Yours Sincerely,
PS Damien Smith 253NW

Licensing Brent Police

Page 72




From: DAMIEN.J.Smith@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:DAMIEN.J.Smith@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 20 December 2018 14:06

To: compliancedirectltd.com; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT - New Premises - Momo House, 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, HAO 4PJ - 14170

Thank you for your reply.
| believe you are referring to;

Alcohol to be consumed on the premises shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a meal, Customers are
not be allowed to sit, stand or be served from the bar area, or any other staff area used for the preparation of
alcoholic beverages.

In keeping with this premises being a restaurant we would consider;

All alcohol consumption on the premises shall be while sat at a table and no customers are allowed to stand or sit
at the bar.

No other areas shall be used for the preparation of alcoholic beverages.

In order to consider the “OFF” sales aspect - Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall only be
supplied with, and ancillary to, a take-away meal , The police require further information to insure the licensing
objectives are being met.

Please can the applicant provide a written explanation as to how Momo House will sell and provide alcohol via a
third party organisation. Ideally could the applicant include the details around who verifies ages, who is in control
of alcohol, are refusals logged and could the explanation of this process please be clear and concise.

Kind regards

Damien Smith 253QK
Sergeant | Brent Licensing & ASB| Harrow Police Station | Brent Borough
MetPhone: 744530 | Telephone 020 8733 4530

3k 2k 3k 3k ok 3k ok ok 5k ok ok 5k 3k ok ok ok 3k ok 5k ok ok ok %k 3k ok 5k 3k ok ok ok 3k ok 5k 3k ok %k 3k ok ok sk 3k ok ok ok 3k ok 5k ok ok %k 3k ok ok ok 3k ok ok 3k ok %k ok 3k ok 5k 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok k ok

From: Compliance Direct

Sent: 18 December 2018 21:38

To: Smith Damien J - NW-CU

Subject: RE: CONSULT - New Premises - Momo House, 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, HAO 4PJ - 14170

Dear PS Smith,

We act for the applicant in this matter. Further to the Police’s representation, we now have taken instructions,
and we amend the licence hours as suggested by the Police in their representation. We also remove the seasonal
and additional hours attached to the application.

We further remove Films and all Regulated Entertainment from the application, and the applicant will be simply
relying on the deregulated hours to provide live and recorded music.

It is important to our client’s operation to have the ability to serve alcohol without the need for a table meal,
hence we are unable to agree to this request.

Further, it is likely the premises would sell alcohol with a Take Away meal or with orders placed via “EAT” or
similar Apps and for this reason we are unable to agree to the request on OFF sales. However, we are happy to
take a condition restricts that such sales will accompany a meal order.

Page 73



Other suggestions are broadly workable.
Please let is know whether the Police are happy to reconsider their objection to this application as amended.
Kind Regards

Shankar P Sivashankar BSc
44(0)7879473696

CC)mpllcmce
__direct Itd

Page 74



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

. Wembley
- . B r e n t Middlesex HA9 OFJ
’ TEL 020 8937 5303

EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Shanker P Sivashanker
Compliance Direct Ltd
52 Roxeth Green Avenue
Harrow

HA2 8AF

13t December 2018
Our Ref: 14170
Dear Mr Sivashanker,

Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises License at Momo
House, 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, HAO 4PJ

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for
the reasons indicated below.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authroised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

| have assessed the application and require clarification related to your clients application for a
new premise licence.

1) Hours Open to the Public — According to Section L on the application, it would appear that
the terminal closing hour is 01:00hrs, 7 days, however on Section M, it states ‘This
application will bring these hours to 1000 to 0000 every night’. Can you confirm what
are the proposed hours the premise is open to the public?

2) According to the plan, there is a stage in the ‘dining area’. | am aware that where the stage
is indicated on the plan, there is actually a set of double doors leading to the neighbouring
property known as Panthers. Can you confirm how would your client prevent
customers from entering Panthers?

Sehioy, «
ENVAA
& = <&

\:.Zf"
Y Page 75

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

3) With regards to the stage, can you confirm what type of performances will take place
(i.e. live music, DJ) and how often?

4) Your client applied to supply alcohol for both ‘on’ and ‘off’ the premises. Will your client
permit customers to take alcohol away and provide a delivery service in house or
via a third party such as Ubereats, Just Eat, Deliveroo to deliver the alcohol?

Once all the information is sought, the Licensing Authority will reassess the application in order
to propose conditions to be embedded on the premise licence, should the application be granted.

Yours faithfully

Ehon

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Planning, Transportation & Licensing

\,f"’ & hBgy, «
\‘Z ENVAA
& = &

Y Page 76

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



From: Compliance Direct

Sent: 14 December 2018 10:00

To: Chan, Esther <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT - New Premises - Momo House, 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, HAO 4PJ - 14170

Dear Ms Chan,

Thank you for your email.

The hours mentioned in “M” are licensable activity. As the licensing Act only deals with Licensable activity.
The doors will be removed and a fixed fire proof partition will be erected.

The current licence allows recorded, live music without any restrictions. This would be the same.
The current licence is on and OFF, and this will be the same.

Kind Regards

Shankar P Sivashankar BSc

COmpllance
. direct ltd

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

. Wembley
- . B r e n t Middlesex HA9 OFJ
’ TEL 020 8937 5303

EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Shanker P Sivashanker
Compliance Direct Ltd
52 Roxeth Green Avenue
Harrow

HA2 8AF

17t December 2018
Our Ref: 14170
Dear Mr Sivashanker,

Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises License at Momo
House, 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, HAO 4PJ

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for
the reasons indicated below.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authroised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

Following your response to my initial represention via email on Friday 14" December 2018, the
Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or added
as conditions on the premises licence:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police
and authorised Officers from Brent Council.

2. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and a further
camera to cover the entire servery counter and till.

$ ERA) £
e ‘/‘/ Page 79

=L
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

3. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises

4. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

5. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.
6. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises.
7. Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as

defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.
8. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to

9. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003 legislation. This will
be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of staff receiving the training. This
training log shall be kept on the premises and made available for inspection by police and relevant
authorities upon request

10.  Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal.

11. The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises facing
Ealing Road.

12. When the premises licence is in operation the DSA shall be limited to no more than 6
people at any one time.

13. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request
to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any faults in the CCTV system

(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

() any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

14. No ‘Off’ sale deliveries of alcohol will be permitted.

In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to
confirm in writing that you are willing to accept the above conditions.

Yours faithfully

EShon

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Planning, Transportation & Licensing

i oy,

| N &
3 y"/ $
-4 &

\&'\-’\‘u 'Olsux‘; P ag e 8 O

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



v
‘:Z
%

N, I

2
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Chan, Esther

Sent: 21 December 2018 09:04

To: 'Compliance Direct'

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT - New Premises - Momo House, 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, HAO 4PJ - 14170

Dear Mr Sivashankar,
Thank you for your email.
With regards to your comments below, please can you the clarify the below points in bold:

o Itis important to our client’s operation to have the ability to serve alcohol without the need for a
table meal, hence we are unable to agree to this request — Does your client intend to use the
premise as a ‘vertical drinking’ bar?

o ltis likely the premises would sell alcohol with a Take Away meal or with orders placed via “EAT”
or similar Apps and for this reason we are unable to agree to the request on OFF sales. — In
terms of supplying alcohol ‘off’ the premise, please confirm how will the delivery
companies conduct age verification in order to uphold the licensing objectives, in
particular, the protection of children from harm?

Kind Regards

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkhkhkhkhkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkhkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkk

From: Compliance Direct

Sent: 18 December 2018 21:43

To: Chan, Esther

Subject: RE: CONSULT - New Premises - Momo House, 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, HAO 4PJ - 14170

Dear Ms Chan,

We act for the applicant in this matter. Further to the LA’s representation, we now have taken instructions, and
we amend the licence hours as suggested by the Police in their representation. We also remove the seasonal and
additional hours attached to the application.

We further remove Films and all Regulated Entertainment from the application, and the applicant will be simply
relying on the deregulated hours to provide live and recorded music.

It is important to our client’s operation to have the ability to serve alcohol without the need for a table meal,
hence we are unable to agree to this request.

Further, it is likely the premises would sell alcohol with a Take Away meal or with orders placed via “EAT” or
similar Apps and for this reason we are unable to agree to the request on OFF sales. However, we are happy to
take a condition restricts that such sales will accompany a meal order.

Other suggestions are broadly workable, and those addressing Regulated Entertainment must be removed from
the representation, if it remains unresolved.

Please let is know whether the LA are happy to reconsider their objection to this application as amended.

Shankar P Sivashankar BSc

CC)mpllcmce
direct Itd

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Pearce, Chris

Sent: 13 December 2018 14:16

To: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>; 'office@compliancedirectltd.com’
<office@compliancedirectltd.com>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT - New Premises - Momo House, 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, HAO 4PJ - 14170

Dear Sirs

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises and my email below. Please
note the added condition. After assessing the application, the Public Safety Team will be making the
following representations to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would withdraw
the representation.

e The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

e The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other
portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not
exceeding 30 milliamps).

e Exits are not obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary decorations), and
accessible via non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified

¢ Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed

e Temporary electrical wiring and distribution systems are not provided without notification to the
licensing authority at least ten days before commencement of the work and/or prior inspection by
a suitable qualified electrician.

o A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a professionally qualified risk
assessor. This assessment will include holding capacity, exit capacity and the
calculations to demonstrate how that was reached, the lower of the two numbers shall be
the final capacity. This risk assessment shall be appraised annually or at the time of any
building or layout structural works.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or your
client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

If you are in control of any part of a commercial premise, you are under a legal obligation to carry out a
detailed fire risk assessment to identify risks and hazards in the premises. A fire risk assessment is
essential in keeping your premises safe for everyone. You must keep a written record of your fire risk
assessment if your business has five or more people.

More information can be found here: http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

Please provide a copy of the premises fire risk assessment that includes the anticipated capacity and the
calculations used to reach this figure.

Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Page 85


http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 1031

Page 86



Momo House 2 Glenmore Parade Ealing

Road HAO0 4PJ
EERPTT

T
’/7”7:4;;;:,51‘1’5‘/5/”//— 1

L

-
R L

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: This Way Entertainment Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: | Triangle, 248-252 High Street NW10 4TD

Applicants Agent: Stewart Gibson

The application is for a new premises licence:

1

For regulated entertainment and the sale & supply of alcohol from 22:00hrs to 02:00hrs Sunday
to Thursday and until 03:30hrs Friday & Saturday
Late Night Refreshment from 23:00hrs 02:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 03:30hrs Friday
& Saturday
To remain open from 22:00hrs to 02:30hrs Sunday to Thursday and until 04:00hrs Friday &
Saturday

Background

None

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 15 & 16 of the application.

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police, Licensing Officers, Public Safety,
Nuisance Control Team, Planning Officers and over 50 residents.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating

Page 89



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4  Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

e exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Application Form & plan
Police Representations
Public Safety Representation
Licensing Rep

NCT Rep

Planning Rep

Residents Reps

OS Map

IOTMOO®>

Page 90



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We This Way Entertainment Ltd

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description248-252

Triangle

248-252 High Street

Harlesden

Post town | London Postcode NWI04TD

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0203 603 3885

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | Not Banded as yet

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b}  aperson other than an individual *

i asa limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

ili as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iv_ other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

O000 0 X

d)  acharity please complete section {B)

Page 91



e)  the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section {B)

please complete section (B)

O 00

please complete section (B)

[0 please complete section (B)

[J please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

1 am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or
1 am making the application pursuant io a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fll in as applicable)

M X Ms O Miss [ Ms [

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names
Date of birth [ am 18 years old or over [0 Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address
(optional)
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)
Other Title (for

Mr O Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [

example, Rev)

Page 92

Surname l First names




Date of birth [ am 18 years old or

over [J Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
This Way Entertainment Ltd

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

|

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Teleihone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?
Y ; B T4 1] o[2p [ g

Page 93



If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY

when do you want it to end? HEEEEEE

|

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The club will be called Triangle club managed by This Way
Entertainment Lid.
The premises is on the basement of 248-252 High Street Harlesden next to Willesden
Junction station, the club entry is from the main door on the High Street leading to
stairs down 1o the basement. The bar will be on the right -hand side, and on the left
there is VIP seating area approximately takes around 40 people. The dance floor is
situated in the middle of the room, and DJ area against the wall. There is a double door
Fire Exit in this area.
Beyond the dance floor, there is a second room with seating and small dance area
leading to a kitchen and a second fire exit door.

{please see attached floor plan)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

{please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 1o the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

B (ifticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision_of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Page 94

0 X X X OO 0O




Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 95



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings {please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [

Day | Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 96



D

entertainments

Boxing or wrestling

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdeors or both — Indoors O
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outd

guidance note 7) utdoars .

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 97




Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
(please read puidance note 3)

Outdoors | [J

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 22:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Live music will be played occasionally during the weekend and
some of the weekdays for private booking and parties such as

Tue | 22:00 | 02:00 ?ti:thdays. anniversary. work and business. corporate. graduation

Wed | 22:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 3)

Thur {22:00 | 02:00

Fri 22:00 | 03:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

-~ for the performance of live music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat [22:00 [0330 |"¢®

Sun | 22:00 | 02:00

Page 98




F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings {please read

Will ¢the plaving of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day | Start |( Finish Both O

Mon | 22:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
DJ Music.

Tue | 22:00 | 02:00

Wed | 22:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 22:00 | 02:00

Fri 22:00 | 03:30 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance

Sat | 22:00 | 03:30 | "6

Sun  {22:00 | 02:00

Page 99




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place -
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors K
Standard days and {please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 22.00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
This is required to allow the premises to host traditional dance
performances on occasions, eg; Brazilian dance

Tue | 22:.00 | 02:00

Wed | 22:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
{please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 22:00 | 02:00

Fri 92:00 | 03:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those Jisted in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 22:00 | 03:30

Sun | 10:00 | 02:00

Page 100



H

@

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings {please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start

Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 3)

0|0

Outdoors

Both O

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description te that falling within (e), (D) or (g} {please read

guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling

within (e), () or (¢) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 101



Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings {please read

guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors X
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors J

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 23.00 | 02:.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
To allow the sale and supply of hot drinks beyond 23:00 hours, and
to allow the sale of hot food from the kitchen if required by guests.

Tue 23:00 | 02:00 This would be available mainly for private functions.

Wed | 23:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 23:00 | 02:00

Fri 23:00 | 03:30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23:00 | 03:30 guidance note 6)

Sun | 23:00 | 02:00

Page 102




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises &

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the O
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon | 22:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 5)

Tue {22:00 | 02:00

Wed | 22:00 | 02:00

Thur | 22:00 { 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 22:00 | 03:30

Sat  |22:00 | 03:30

Sun | 22:00 | 02:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Samir Askoul

Date of birth [N

Address

Postcode | __

Personal licence number {if known}
Not Yet Issued

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 103




HE N

K

n/a

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9),

guidance note 7}

Hours premiscs are
open to the publie
Standard days and
timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 22:00 | 02:30
Tue | 22:00 | 02:30
Wed | 22:00 | 02:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 22:00 | 02:30 | column en the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri [ 22:00 | 04:00
Sat | 22:00 | 04:00
Sun [ 22:00 | 02:30

Page 104




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read Euidance note 10)

The premises will operate to a high standard, and will do so should this licence be granted in
terms of the sale of alcohol. All staff will be fully trained in their responsibilities with regard to
the sale of alcohol, and will be retrained every six months, with recorded training records kept
for inspection,

The target audience for this club will be 25 years and above. No one under the age of 21 will be
permitted entry to the premises.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV will be in use at the premises.

The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and continually record when
licensable activity takes place and for a period of two hours afterwards.

The premises licence holder shall ensure images from the CCTV are retained for a period of 31
days. This image retention period may be reviewed as appropriate by the Licensing Authority
The correct time and date will be generated onto both the recording and the real time image
screen.

1f the CCTV equipment (Including any mobile units in use at the premises) breaks down the
Premises Licence Holder shall ensure the designated premises supervisor, or in his/her absence
other responsible person, verbally informs the Licensing Authority and the Police as soon as is
reasonably practicable. This information shall be contemporanecusly recorded in the incident
report register and shall include the time, date and means this was done and to whom the
information was reported. Equipment failures shall be repaired or replaced as soon as is
reasonably practicable and without undue delay. The Licensing Authority and the Police shall
be informed when faulis are rectified.

The premises Licence holder shall ensure that there are trained members of staff available
during licensable hours to be able to reproduce and download CCTYV images into a removable
format at the request of an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Police Licensing
Officer.

There shall be clear signage indicating that CCTV equipment is in use and recording at the
premises during all trading hours.

The DPS will keep an up to date DPS Authorisation sheet which will show the list of staff
members who have been given the authority to sell alcohol on the premises.

A refusals file is kept at the point of sale, and an incident file is kept at the entrance to the
premises. Both of these are kept up to date as required, with records of all incidents recorded.

These files will be made available to Licensing officers of the council and police on request.

SIA door staff will be employed at the premises from 22:00 hours until closing time on each
night. A risk assessment will be carried out to ascertain how many staff are required on any one
evening, and with full consultation with the police.

SIA door staff will also be employed at the Fire Exits, to ensure those who are outside smoking
do not cause a nuisance of any kind.

Page 105



¢) Public safety

Staff will be trained to be alert to any potential danger to customers and react accordingly. If
they are unable to quickly defuse the situation without risk to customer or staff, then they are
instructed to call the police. A full Fire Risk Assessment will be carried out before the premises
opens for trade, There are two separate fire escapes leading to a safe back yard area.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

SIA door staff will monitor all potential customers at street level to ensure noise nuisance
is not caused by those seeking entry to the club.

Anyone leaving the premises in the evenings will be requested to leave in a quiet and
orderly manner, by way of instore signage,

A dispersal policy will be in place, and is included with this application, with the aim of
clearing the area at the end of the night quickly efficiently and without noise nuisance.

¢} The protection of children from harm

Only photographic [D is accepted (passport, driving licence, proof of age card with PASS
hologram, or Military 1D). Anyone who appears to be under the age of 25 is challenged to
provide ID. If the customer is unable 1o provide identification then no sale is made. No ID no
sale. All refused sales will be recorded in a refusals book, which will be made available for
inspection by Police or Licensing Officers of the council on request.

ID checks will be carried out by te door staff, and by the bar staff when customers are
requesting alcohol.

Chechklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
¢ [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and =

others where applicable.

Page 106



® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be =
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® [ understand that [ must now advertise my application. X
e | understand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. =

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] 1

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United P
Kingdom (please read note 135).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note [ 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

s [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if [ do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15).

s  The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date 25/09/2018

Page 107



Capacity Licence Agent

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Stewart Gibson

SG Licensing Ltd

Post town _| I Postcode | I

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e  Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit® film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

¢ Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

Page 108



4’01!\!@» 40 i3,
i

252 HIGH STREET %,
UPPER GROUND FLOOR

248-252 HIGH STREET

3nr .
COUNTER

LOWER GROUND FLOOR
a FRg EXTNGUISHE RS
I KICeENSABLE
v: AREA
ADDRESS: ey

248-252 HIGH STREET HARLESDEN Page 109

LONDON e

NW10 4TD




SHARED ACCESS

KITCHEN

LOWER GROUND FLOOR PLA

8 PINE EXTINGUISHERS

Mesnsasie

E SHARED ACCESS

ADDRESS:

HIGH STREET HARLESDEN Page 110
LONDON
NW10 4TD

SCALE:

1:100@A4




METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Authority Brent Borough Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Wembley Police Station

Engineers Way 603 Harrow Road

Wembley Wembley

Middlesex HAO 2HH

HA9 OFJ Tel: 07824868710

Email: nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk

Your ref: 13614 Web: www.met.police.uk

Our ref: 01QK/454/18/157
Date: 24/10/2018

Police representation to Premises Licence application for Puyricard Ltd trading as
‘Triangle’ 248 — 252 High Street, Harlesden, NW10 4TD.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are concerned with prevention of Crime and disorder, protection of
Public Safety and prevention of public nuisance licensing objectives.

On 23 October 2018 | visited the premises, it is currently abandoned and requires a vast
renovation project.

This premise is located at the end of a parade of shops and small business premises with
substantial residential properties above and behind. The building is very old with no
sound proofing. There is no other late night licenced premise in the area. The roads in the
immediate neighbourhood are either double yellow lines or resident parking only. There is a
small plot of land approximately 1m X 4m outside the entrance door marked out by metal
barriers. The entrance door opens on to a tiny landing and the stairs descending into the
‘club’ directly behind. There is a small triangular reception area to the right.

The stairs are steep and unlit with a hand rail only on one side, these stairs are not suitable
for two way pedestrian traffic, especially for customers under the influence of alcohol, in a
disorientating environment with flashing lights and music.

There are two fire escapes that lead to the rear of the premises, access from Clifton Road.
There are residential premises directly outside the fire escape.

There is a small kitchen area however it is not supplied by Gas, electric only. There is no
mention of food safety or hygiene within the operating schedule.

I met with one of the directors of This Way Entertainment (the applicant). He gave his name
as Mr Amer ALKACHACH. During a conversation with him he informed me, there is a second

Page 111




director of the business Mr Samir ASKOUL who is the proposed designated premises
supervisor. Neither director have any experience of operating a ‘night club’, however Mr
ASKOUL has worked in hotels and on ‘city cruises’. They will use promoters to organise
events. They wish to provide a ‘good old fashioned service’ to customers with alcohol music
and snacks, attracting customers both locally and from far afield. There will be a dance floor
with DJ’s, a raised VIP area where customers can have bottles of champagne and spirits
served at the tables.

Mr ALKACHACH considers the premises to have a capacity of 240 persons, he indicated
smokers would be allowed outside the front of the venue, but only 4 or 5 smokers at one time.
This is not feasible in my experience of a venue with such a large capacity. This suggestion is
inconsistent with the operating schedule that suggests the fire exists that lead to the rear of
the premises would be used. ‘SIA door staff will also be employed at the Fire Exits, to
ensure those who are outside smoking do not cause a nuisance of any kind’. There
is no scope for the rear of the premises to be used by smokers, this will cause
unacceptable pollution of noise and smoke to residents.

| asked how he would maintain a free flow use of the stairs for the safe egress and access for
his customers. Mr ALKACHACH’s response was that it would be managed by security. The
intention is to hold customers at the entrance at the top of the stairs to permit people coming
upstairs. This will cause congestion in the very small entrance landing pushing customers out
on to the street. There would have to be security in permanent positions at the top and
bottom of the stairs, this will add to the security costings and a minimum of four
required. He also indicated ‘security’ would escort customers away from the venue in a quiet
orderly manner as to not disturb the residents. This is not realistic. Mr ALKACHACH said
that security will hold customers back at the bottom the stairs in order to allow customers to
leave in more manageable numbers. If this is to be used Police suggest a 45 minute time
between the conclusion of licensable activities and the time the premises close to the
public.

There is no segregated private area for customers queuing, to be searched, to enter the
premises. This must be a consideration to prevent obstruction and public nuisance.

In addition Mr ALKACHACH told me he would be using an ID scanner, this is not suggested
in the operating schedule. ID scanners are usually implemented in licensed premises that
have encountered crime and disorder with customers.

Mr ALKACHACH informed me that the VIP area would incorporate a waiter/waitress service
and customers would be able to purchase and have bottles of Champagne and spirits on the
table. Police object to full bottles of spirits being purchased by customers. This leads
to drunkenness and difficult for staff to manage consumption volumes.

History of the venue

The venue was previously known as Jet Sete and before that Palm Beach. During its
operation the venue has had numerous incidents of serious crime and disorder including
shootings. A trident specialist crime prevention officers assisted the differing managements
to design out crime. The premises licence was reviewed firstly in June 2010, then in May
2015, then again in June 2017 and finally January 2018 when the licensing committee
decsided to revoke the premises licence.

Even with 44 conditions attached to the premise licence the venue was unable to uphold the
licensing objectives.

Police consider this application and business model to be a reflection of the previous premise
licence and will inherit the same issues detrimental to the licensing objectives. This venue in
its current state is not suitable to be a night club. Police object to the provisions of
entertainment, music live or recorded, provision for dancing. If with the conclusion of suitable,
approved building works, Police consider that licensable activities should cease at 2315 hours
and the premises close to the public at 0000hrs. This would minimise any disturbance to
residents from customers leaving, starting up engines and banging car doors of vehicles
parked in surrounding roads. Trains and regular bus services are still operating at this time to
disperse customers more efficiently.

Page 112




Yours Sincerely
Nicola McDonald PC157QK

Page 113




This page is intentionally left blank



Wembley
Middlesex HA9 OFJ

. ‘ Brent Civic Centre
=1 Brent wenbiy
J TEL 020 8937 5303
EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Stewart Gibson
SG Licensing Ltd
4 Beacon Close
Grantham

NG31 8FX

23 October 2018
Our Ref: 13614
Dear Mr Gibson,

Licensing Representation to the Initial Application for the Premises Licence at This Way
Entertainment Ltd t/a Triangle, 248-250 High Street, NW10 4TD (basement)

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for
the reasons indicated below.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authroised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

On Wednesday 17" October 2018, a visit was conducted in the presence of Mr Amer Alkachach
who is the director of This Way Entertainment Ltd. During our discussion, Mr Alkachach confirmed
that the nature of the business will be a club targeted at over 21 age group playing ‘cosmopolitan’
music. The venue will follow a ‘No Trainers’ dress code.

Mr Alkachach said he is aware of the issues connected to the previous club known as Jet Sete
which also operated as a club but felt his business will be a ‘classier’ venue and will not attract
the same issues.

Sehioy, «
ENVAA
& = <&

\ﬁf’
\b'\-’\" '0/“5\“«Q P a.g e 1 1 5

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

According to the application, it has been noted a dispersal policy will be in place, however Mr
Alkachach was unable to explain in detail how his future patrons would disperse from the venue
effectively without causing noise disturbance.

It has been noted that there are residential dwellings above and surrounding the venue, therefore
it would not be appropriate for smokers to smoke at the rear via the fire exit doors. Mr Alkachach
confirmed that no form of shisha including electric shisha will take place at the venue.

The ASB Localities Officer stated Harlesden is a hub of culture. However, ASB in the area is
currently rife especially at places like Rucklidge Avenue, Leghorn Road and surrounding areas.
Young people seem to be victims and perpetrators of a lot of the crime in the vicinity.

In light that the business model is similar to the previous operator being a club, the Licensing
Authority are concerned that the following issues may arise if strict management and conditions
are not complied with, including:

e Parking — Nuisance caused in residential areas, honking car horns etc
Loitering — Patrons causing anti-social behaviour on street

Noise Nuisance - Music emanating from venue

Poor queuing system causing obstruction on the public highway
Crime and disorder

The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or
added as conditions on the premises licence:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to
police and authorised Officers from Brent Council.

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

3. CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and further cameras
installed to cover the rear of the premises.

4. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise
at all times that the premises are open to the public.

5. At least 3 door supervisors shall be employed after 22:00 hours on any day when the
premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

6. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

7. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times
8. A sign stating “No proof of age — No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

9. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

Sehioy, «
ENVAA
& = <&

\ﬁf’
\b'\-’\" '0/“5\“«Q P a.g e l 1 6

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



10.Regular documented staff training on licensing legislation and operating procedures shall
be given. The training shall be signed and dated and a copy of these training records
available for inspection by Police and local authority enforcement officers.

11. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request
to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:
a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received
(d) any incidents of disorder
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
() any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment
(g9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

12.Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

13.The premises shall have a comprehensive written dispersal policy in place. This
document shall be produced to the police or an officer from Brent Council upon request.

14.No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises.

15.When regulated entertainment is in operation the door and windows of the premises
facing residential dwellings shall remain closed.

16. Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admissions and searching shall be placed at
each entrance.

17.Notices clearly explaining the licensee’s drugs policy shall be displayed at the entrance
and at suitable places throughout the premises.

18. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the whole of
licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants are provided.

19. A personal licence holder fluent in English shall be present on the premises and
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

20. Customers shall not be permitted to take open alcoholic drink containers outside the
premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

21.Toilets shall be checked every 1 hour for the use of drugs and other illegal activities.

22.A toilet checklist shall be displayed on the wall in all toilets. Staff shall use these
checklists to record their name and certify the time of the check. Checklists are to be
replaced daily and all old checklists must be retained and made available for inspection
by the police and authorised officers from Brent Council.

23.The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises facing
High Street.

Sehioy, «
ENVAA
& = <&

\ﬁ’f
Y Page 117

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



24.When the premises licence is in operation the DSA shall be limited to no more than 5
people at any one time.

25. All emergency exit routes shall remain unobstructed at all times including external
pathways/routes within the boundary of the premises to a place of safety from the
building. These shall be maintained to ensure they can be used when required.

With the above in mind, The Licensing Authority propose a reduction of permitted hours in order
to prevent any late night incidents and public nuisance particularly such as increases in noise
from patrons coming and going to the premises; anti-social behaviour and alcohol-related crime
and disorder; which would undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives locally.

The Licensing Authority suggest the following hours are applied:

All Permitted Regulated Entertainment:
Monday — Sunday 22:00hrs — 23:30hrs
Friday — Saturday 22:00hrs — 23:30hrs

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Monday — Sunday 23:00hrs — 23:30hrs
Friday — Saturday 23:00hrs — 23:30hrs

Supply of Alcohol:
Monday — Sunday 22:00hrs — 23:30hrs
Friday — Saturday 22:00hrs — 23:30hrs

The Opening Hours of the Premises:
Monday — Sunday 22:00hrs — 00:00hrs
Friday — Saturday 22:00hrs — 00:00hrs

In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to
confirm that your client accept the above conditions in writing.

Yours faithfully

EShiem

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Planning, Transportation & Licensing

#"’ & hBgy, «
§ AV
"4'\’\‘»

RAG Page 118

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION

To: Business Licensing

From: Maria Silva Rosa (Enforcement Officer)
Our ref SR/13030/18

c.c. Gillian Murray (Administration Officer)l
Yogini Patel (Senior Regulatory Service Manager)

Date: 24/10/2018
Premises: Triangle, 248-250 High Street, NW10 4TD (basement)
Type of Application: New

The Nuisance Control Team (as a Responsible Authority) have inspected and considered this
application Ref 13614 for a new Premises Licence.

On behalf of the Nuisance Control Team | would like to make representations against this
application on the following grounds.

Granting the application will likely result in public nuisance being experienced by the
occupiers of neighbouring and nearby residential premises.

The applicant confirmed that the venue which is located in the lower ground floor of 248 to
252 High Street, Harlesden NW10 is proposed to be used as a night club.

There are existing residential units above the ground floor shops on the High Street and on
either side of the premises and to the rear of the premises (Clifton Road).

| have inspected the venue which is not designed to contain disco level of entertainment.
Potential areas of noise breakout noted included the areas around the existing fire doors
and rear windows which had gaps and were not soundproofed. The ceiling throughout does
not appear to benefit from a professional acoustic treatment. It has been perforated with
apertures for lights, ventilation and fire safety.

. The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from
airborne and structure borne noise and vibration arising from entertainment noise

. Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises .

. Noise generated from patrons entering and exiting the premises during noise

sensitive hours.- the application is seeking a terminal hour of 02.30hrs (Sunday - Thursday)
and 04.00hrs (Friday and Saturday). Such an operation is likely to impact adversely upon
immediate and nearby residents — especially with the hours applied for. The proposed
operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential dwellings both
above the commercial premises along High Street Harlesden and also to the rear of the High
Street (Clifton Road).

Page 119



It is on these considerations that NCT recommend the application in its present form is not
granted in order to prevent public nuisance.

Should the committee be minded to grant the premises licence the Nuisance Control Team
request the following conditions:

e Regulated entertainment shall not be permitted at the premises until such time as a
scheme of acoustic treatment works approved by the Council’s nuisance control
team has been installed, completed and tested by a registered member of the
Institute of Acoustics

. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at the nearest noise sensitive premises.

[ ]

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration

Airborne:
e All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities.
Where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door will be
fitted with a self-closing device and staff told to ensure that it is not propped
open. A member of staff shall be positioned at the door to ensure it is opened
for as brief a period as possible
e Entry to the premises will be restricted to the front entrance via the High
Street whilst the premises is being used of the licensed activity
e The applicant shall submit a dispersal policy to the satisfaction of all
Responsible Authorities detailing how dispersal and how noise from dispersal
will be managed so as to prevent public nuisance being experienced by
neighbouring and nearby residents.

Structure borne:
e All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration
transmission of sound energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits
o The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is
audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property
e All entertainments will utilise the in-house amplification system, the
maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

Hours of operation:

. The operating hours should terminate at midnight Sunday to Saturday. All licensable
activities should cease 30 mins before the terminal hours.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss this response further.

Kind regards

Maria L. Silva Rosa

Enforcement Officer
Regulatory Services

Page 120



From: Pearce, Chris

Sent: 18 October 2018 16:06

To: 's.gibson

Cc: 'info@thiswayentertainment.com'

Subject: RE: CONSULT RE-STARTED: - New Premises Licence - Triangle, 248-250 High Street,
NW10 47D - 13614

Dear Mr Gibson

RE: Licensing Act 2003
Application for the Grant of a New Premises Licence

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After
assessing the application, the Public Safety Team will be making the following
representations to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team
would withdraw the representation.

e The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and
kept free from fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are
on the premises.

e The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band
equipment and other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers,
staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual current device
(RCD having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

e Exits are not obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary
decorations), and accessible via non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip
hazards and clearly identified

e Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept
unobstructed

e Subject to risk assessment, the maximum number of persons permitted on
the Premises (not including staff) shall be: 166 persons

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be
necessary for you or your client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept
the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence
be granted.

If you are in control of any part of a commercial premise, you are under a legal
obligation to carry out a detailed fire risk assessment to identify risks and hazards in
the premises. A fire risk assessment is essential in keeping your premises safe for

Page 121



everyone. You must keep a written record of your fire risk assessment if your
business has five or more people.

More information can be found here: http://www.london-
fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer
Regeneration & Environmental Services

Page 122


http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp
http://www.london-fire.gov.uk/FireRiskAssessment.asp

From: Stewart Gibson

Date: Friday, 5 October 2018 at 12:43

To: planningsouthteam

Subject: Triangle. 248-252 High Street Harlesden.

Good afternoon.

| have had a very helpful conversation with one of your officers by phone today, and as a
follow up, | am sending this email for some advice, if possible.

| have submitted a Premises Licence application for my client at the above address, and have
received notice of objection from Planning South Area Team. The basis for the objection
seems to be that no planning permission exists to run the above premises as a night club.
We have looked into this via the planning history on the council website, and see that this is
the case, with only D2 permission for a snooker hall being granted back in 1994.

We do know, however, that a Premises Licence has been in operation for this premises since
the 22/06/2006, Licence number 231214, and this licence was active right up until the
beginning of this year when it was revoked by the Licensing Authority. This was the last
known use of these premises.

This Licence gave permission for the following:

Recorded music.

Performance of Dance

Anything similar to the performance of live/recorded music or dance.

Provision of entertainment for making music.

Provision of entertainment facilities for dancing.

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to making music or dancing.
Provision of late night refreshment

Supply of alcohol

The opening hours of the premises were granted to 02:30 Sunday to Thursday, and 04:00 for
Friday and Saturday.

These Licensing Activities have been in operation since 2006.

My question is, given the premises have been used for these activities for the past 12 years,
we believe we can apply for Lawful Development Rights to allow my client to legally trade
from these premises.

Would | be correct with this assumption.

Thank you for your time in reading this email, and any advice would be appreciated.

Kind regards

Stewart Gibson
Licence and Planning Consultant

Page 123



From: Planning South Team

Sent: 28 September 2018 15:41

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT RE-STARTED: - New Premises Licence - Triangle, 248-250 High Street,
NW104TD - 13614

Dear Vanesha,

Thank you for consulting planning team.

| note that the application form states 248-252 High Street.

We have no record of any address known as either 248-250 or 248 -2523 High
Street, which encompasses all three plots and consists of extended basement.

No 252 is described as a ‘social club’ since 1987 however has no planning consents
attached to it.

It would appear the plan is to expand across two more plots to create a nightclub.
This would require planning permission for change of use of the additional basement
premises and knocking through. There are likely to be significant issues in terms of
noise and vibration, and other associated externalities such as patrons leaving and
arriving, traffic, groups gathering etc, that would need management / examination, by
the authority, in terms of both planning and business licensing objectives.

As we understand it there is no permission for an extended basement night club
across 3 plots, and therefore planning objects to the application.

Thanks and best wishes,

Page 124



| am objecting because there will be a lot of noise. To prevent crime and discorded and for public
safety.

1, 2, 3 &4. When the club was previous open under the name of jetset, every Friday and Saturday
night without fail there would be a significant nuisance on Palermo road between the hours of 3am
and 4am including drug taking, evidence all over the road the following morning which my children
often enquired about. Disorder including shouting, screaming, arguing, swearing, fighting, music
playing full blast in car radios for hours. It was hell. | have called both the police and for less serious
disorder and nuisance 111. 100% objection. Adding nothing to the community other than to
encourage drugs, antisocial behaviour, noise and nuisance.

This location is very close to a residential area which has suffered in the past from late night
muggings, littering and noise from nightclubs. Opening a new nightclub with the hours proposed
would contribute to increased crime and disorder in the area.

| would like to object to the setting up ofthectruangle night club with reference to objective 1,2 and
3. There have been many times when the previous night club was running when we were woken by
the noise of people leaving including cars also there were intrusions into our property although
minor still enough to be a problem plants taken or pots knocked over. | also noticed bottles and
rubbish left on the streets near the club most evenings after it had been open especially on the
weekends. | don't feel safe for my children or family on having such a facility so close to a residential
area.

The licensing of this premises will likely increase crime in an area that has insufficient police resource
to manage public order. | already feel very vulnerable walking home late at night when exiting from
Willesden Junction station and would not feel safe walking past a venue where people may be
loitering outside, or those that are refused entry are behaving aggressively. In order to safely cross
Harrow Road at the lights you have to wait very close to the entrance of the venue which as a
woman would make me feel very intimidated. This area needs to be cleaned up rather than the
council awarding licensing to a premises which has previously created a lot of problems for the local
community.

Page 125



My objections relate to objectives 1,2 and 3 | believe as with the previous club on the same premises
there is no way of controlling the behaviour of the patrons who leave the club. The noise level made
in the early hours of the marning as people leave is disturbing as well as the litter left behind and the
intrusion onto people's property from intoxicated patrons.Finally one does not feel safe when having
to move between home and Willesden Junction station especially with a family. There was a
noticably higher level of crime in our area when the other nightclub was running.All of which has
occurred when the last club was running from this venue. We don't want to have such a business in
what is bordering a residential area.

Clubs on this site in the past have been reported many times by residents for noise, nuisance,
occasional violence and public nuisance. | object to the very late night closure of this new venture as
| believe it will lead to people parking outside residents' homes in Furness, Palermo and Odessa
Roads, returning late at night / early in the morning. In the past residents have been woken up by
people shouting, banging car doors, revving engines, urinating and vomiting on pavements and in
front gardens and being unpleasant to local residents. | think that a midnight closure is quite late
enough for a club so close to a residential area.

| have no issue if it’s a monthly night, but regular club nights will be disruptive if it’s anything like the
last place. cars park on our street, people aRe always very loud, and sadly wake up the kids. for me if
it’s irregular and they have nice clientele then it’s fine. But if it’s similar or rowdy clientele like before
then | think it’s a bad decision. As a woman, it is intimidating at night, so | think it’s very much about
the type of music, and place this club wants to be, and | fear the 3am finish is going to cause issues.
As for the weekdays that just feels like it could be even worse than before. | am pro nightlife as a
person, but in such a residential area where big improvements are being made. | think it's important
to continue to improve. Happy to hear more about this, and hope whatever the outcome it doesn’t
effect the local community in a negative way.

| object on the grounds of points 1,2, and 3.In relation to point 1There is increased drug use in the
surrounding residential streets,outside Di Sottos and on Palermo Rd andRucklidge Ave when Jet Set
was licensed in the same location.Also we do not want to encourage drug dealers back in to Furness
Rd Pocket Park as they have recently successfully been dispersed.2.l have seen young women on the
road and sitting on the pavement very drunk around the club very late at night making themselves
very vulnerable to rape,assault or other crimes against the person-there is no easily assessable taxi
service next to the club premises.3.Neighbours in Palermo Rd and Rucklidge Ave have made
frequent complaints in relation to the club in terms of noise nuisance especially when drunken
people are leaving the club.In addition the cars parked outside at all hours the club is open impinge
on traffic flow and increase congestion representing a public nuisance.

| believe this will increase crime and disorder in the area as well as anti social behaviour. Historically
this was the case with the previous late night establishment Jetset. These proposed late premises
will also cause noise late at night and disrupt the local neighbourhood which houses a lot of young
families. As a local resident | strongly object to this proposal.

KEAKAEAKAAEAAKAAAKAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAArAAAAAArAdAhhrhkhkhhkhkihhkihhkihhiihiiiik

Page 126



During Jetsets tenure Friday and Saturday evenings and of course the early am of Saturday and
Sunday mornings have delivered, on a regular basis; drug use, shouting, car engine revving, blazing
arguments, urinating, vomiting and the disposal of empty drug paraphernalia onto the paths and
roadways. Beyond these anti-social considerations is the fact that much of that listed is still evident
when Primary school children make their way to Furness Primary School early on Monday morning.
It would also be interesting to see what would happen if spot breathalyser tests were carried out on
drivers since many of the patrons choose to drive too and from the nightclub in the early morning.
Many of the patrons of this nightclub are: disorderly, cause nuisance and do so within 25 meters of a
Primary School as well as disrupt the lives of countless local residents. Do you like to hear the sounds
of arguments, shouting and revving engines at 4am?

Using Willesden Junction tube exit for Harrow Rd would mean walking past crowds (this was the
case previously when the old club was in operation) Rowdy, noisy crowds resulted in fear of safety,
avoidance of using that area. It will also result in littering, danger of drug abuse etc (again things
which have been withessed previously with the last occupants).

The nightclub that was previously on these premises caused a huge amount of problems to the
residents in the neighbouring streets. As it is, we are already having to deal with drug paraphernalia
and empty alcohol bottles left on the streets which our children are confronted with on an almost
daily basis. This will get considerably worse if Triangle nightclub is allowed to open. The noise and
congestion caused by people coming and going to the club will also be extremely disruptive - in the
past, when the previous nightclub was open, people parked in our streets and drunk there was a
considerable amount of drunk and disorderly behaviour late at night, keeping people awake, or
worse, waking up our children.

| want to object to this development on the basis of preventing crime and disorder. A late night
alcohol serving club would terrorise the local people, and any visiting from the local train station.
The people exiting the establishment would likely vomit on street furniture, bus stops, and
pavements. Adding to the cost of the clean up. A night club / bar open this late at weekends would
stop a lot of people from feeling safe and comfortable walking around in their own neighbourhood.
| strongly object to the application. The club already is responsible for a lot of noise, rubbish and
disturbance in the area, plus issues with car parking late at night in the vicinity of the club. This
would only increase the disturbance and disruption for local residents and is a crazy idea in the first
place - there is no need to have a club serving drinks this late at night in this location, this is a
residential area, not Leicester Square. Therefore | would like the council to block this application.

Page 127



The proposal for the new club 'The Triangle' is a serious cause for concern for the residents of
Rucklidge Avenue. This is because, the previous night club 'The Jetset' bought with it the following
problems: - Crime on Rucklidge Avenue: Violent fights resulting in damage to property - my van's
back window was smashed in by a young male clubber who also beat up his girlfriend in the small
hours of the morning while his mates tried to stop him - | called an ambulance for her and this was
reported to the police. Further, the club being open seems to encourage the use of drugs by club
goers; on club nights, silver capsules are discarded all over the bottom of the street. Before the
opening of the club, there was no evidence of drugs on the street. The club in the past has also
resulted in severe double yellow line parking on each night the club is open. The double yellow line
parking continues into the small hours, and cars fill completely the double yellow lines areas on both
Rucklidge Avenue and Furness Road preventing the free flow of traffic and making the road very
hazardous for drivers exiting or entering the roads. - Crime and anti-social behaviour on Harrow
Road: there was a shooting outside the previous club and there is generally a lot of shouting and
screaming and loud drunken conversations outside the club when clubbers are leaving to go home. -
Anti-social behaviour on Rucklidge Avenue: Every night the club has been open late into the small
hours of the morning, residents on Rucklidge Avenue are woken up by shouts and screams, loud
drunken talking, sometimes very aggressive altercations and singing. On week nights, residents need
get up early to get to work, being woken up night after night has a serious effect on quality of life.
Due to the above, | strongly object to the proposed late night opening hours of this club. Local
residents have suffered a great deal in the past and things have calmed down since the previous club

closed. Thank you for your consideration. All the best, _

Having lived here since the 70's and 20m away from the club, | have been constantly disturbed by
the activities of the club goers. It is difficult for me to comprehend the reason why the authorities
keep granting a licence in this part of a residential area, close to a school where, we, the residents,
are constantly battling with crime, drugs and residual litter, notably needles and nitrous oxide
canisters. This club has created a dangerous place to live and work ever since it's inception. | have
witnessed shootings and vicious fights outside my house, urination and defecation in the pocket
park, not to mention cars being smashed for apparent fun. A girl was raped in Odessa Rd after club
closing hours. Sleep deprivation will be a constant issue with the club open every night, not to forget
parking which will impossible; forcing us to park in the vicinity roads, adding thereby a safety issue.
Also walking in the street will be a serious concern of safety for residents walking back from
Willesden Junction tube station.This isn't Shepherds Bush or Piccadilly Circus, the residents of
Rucklidge Avenue either go to work or work from home, either way, it will affect us all greatly. A lot
of children are living my end of Rucklidge Avenue and going to school in the morning; they need a
good night sleep. In my view, this is an insensitive and inconsiderate licence proposal; we are
responsible and law abiding citizens who endeavour to raise the profile of the area via our residents
associations and | strongly urge the council to take our concerns into consideration. Many thanks,

1) The Prevention of Crime & Disorder, 2) Public Safety, 3) The Prevention of Public Nuisance - can
you select all three, as they all apply and this place has a history of nuisance, crime in the local ares,
as a result of excessive drugs, alcohol. If | had to choose one, then 3) The Prevention of Public
Nuisance

Page 128



| strongly object to this license. Harlesden already has significant anti-social behaviour problems with
extreme drug issues. A club like this with these hours would only exacerbate this problem. | strongly
object to this application.

| would object to this proposal unde 1) and 3). When a club was previously at this location and was
open this late it became a magnet for drug dealing, loud noise and disturbances. | had never ending
complaints from residents about this. The back of the club in particular is very close to residential
homes on Clifton who will bear the brunt of noise and drug dealing as this is a cul-de-sac people can
slip away onto.

| object to this application. It is open too late. Historically all previous incarnations of a club at these
premises have not tackled the issue of disorder and drug distribution. Harrow Road around the site
becomes heavily blocked with parked vehicle potentially impeding traffic and emergency services. |
have been abused on occasions by customers of this premises previously and expect nothing will
change under a different licensee. | truly believe without doubt this bew club will add additional
pressure on already over burdenend emergency services. | believe granting a license for this
premises will be very detrimental to the local area, it's local residents, those using Harrow Road by
foot or by road.

This is a residential area that has already been subject to a lot of disturbance and drug dealing just
yards away from this proposed nightclub. There is no facility for parking nearby and when a similar
situation arose at the William IV pub when that was given a late license it caused chaos on Harrow
Road with people double parking and doing u turns in the middle of this busy road.The junction
where the proposed club is situated is bad at the best of times this would only make a bad situation
worse. Also to have people leaving the venue after midnight every night it will cause a disturbance
for those of us who live nearby. It will be a nightmare and will not be any benefit to the people who
live in the area only for those coming from outside the area. The police are already overstretched
and will not be on hand to deal with the obvious trouble this would cause. There is also a school very
close by and the detritus that the kids will have to wade through on their way to school would not be
desirable. | am sure the local police will strongly object to this venue.
As a local resident | wish to make a representation against the Licence application on the basis of
objective 3 - the prevention of public nuisance. This has been experienced in the past, by way of
considerable noise and antisocial behaviour, associated with a previous club establishment at the
same premises, and | do not wish to suffer such nuisance again on a daily basis for an extended
period of time as is proposed.

As a local resident | wish to make a representation against the Licence application on the basis of
objective 3 - the prevention of public nuisance. This has been experienced in the past, by way of
considerable noise and antisocial behaviour, associated with a previous club establishment at the
same premises, and | do not wish to suffer such nuisance again on a daily basis for an extended
period of time as is proposed.

Page 129



HI, | am making representations against “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. When the clubs was
open before, we used to have people dancing / shouting / fighting / listening to musing really loud in
front of our house at any time of the night. There was also people urinating in the street / in our
front yard and dropping litter., bottles of alcohol, etc.... A few of those people were intoxicated and
were driving afterwards.! If the club re-opens the same will happen. -

| am objecting to the licensing of the above premises on the grounds of points 1,2 and 3 above.
Previously, brawls and fights frequently broke out as customers were leaving, and drugs were sold
openly. The noise from customers shouting, fighting, parking their cars in my road was completely
untenable, and would frequently go on all night.

The unexceptable noise from people falling out of the club in the early hours causes enormous
distress to my husband and | and our 3 small children, not to mention all our neighbours too. They
have in the past hung around the pocket park/Palermo Road where drug dealing continues into the
early hours, playing loud music, getting into fights, shouting/screaming, normally offensive language
used etc etc. It has often woken our children, it always wakes me and my husband. Rubbish,
including lots of small gas cannisters (Nitrous oxide | think??) get strewn around our lovely
residential street. With the whole new Park Royal Development, this is exactly the sort of
establishment that will bring this area down and into disrepute. We STRONGLY object.

As a local neighbour, | have experience that the previous nightclub at this address caused major

public nusiance (3) in terms of noise, shouting, fighting, and disorder on our street at rolling out

time. There was an apparent increase in cars being broken into (1) late at night on our road, and the

noise scared children and kept them from sleeping (4). As a result | would have to object. There is no

reason to need a nightclub open until 2am in the morning every night in this peaceful

neighbourhood. it will increase crime, disorder, and chaos in our local area.

1) Due to the high level of alcohol consumption and other substances usually associated with clubs
of this nature , there is often disorder outside the clubs particularly at the end of the night. A
previous club in the same premises caused a great deal of trouble, police having to be regularly
called and sometimes getting injured. 2) The Club is near the Willesden Junction exit on the Harrow
rd. In order to walk home you have to pass by the club. Following point 1) and particularly as a
woman | don t feel safe doing so. 3) As | mentioned in point 1, due to alcohol consumption plus
other substances, people leaving these clubs tend to be very noisy and roudy. As a result, people
from nearby areas are unable to have a restful nightful sleep. This affects in particulat houses in
Palermo Rd and Rucklidge Av. Other streets are also affected because the club users park in all the
nearby streets and as they go back to the cars they display a variety of anti social behaviour,
including urinating and defecationg in front gardens. Very noisy behaviour is the normal pattern. 4)
This club is near Furness Primary School. These clubs atract the usage of a variety of drugs, one of
them being 'legal high canisters'. As a result the streets near Furness Pocket Park, in front of the
club, get littered with these canisters. Children walking to school in the morning have to go through
these areas. School children, particularly from Primary Schools should not have to be exposed to
this..

Page 130



When Club Jet set was open there were regularly fights and large groups assembled at the bottom of
Rucklidge Avenue. This was certainly a public nuisance. It also attracted people selling Nitrous Oxide
to the drunken revellers at the end of the street. This was not only loud it also caused a large
amount of waste to be created in the form of hundreds of little silver canisters on the floor.

| object to the application for a entertainment licence number 13614. On the grounds of antisocial
behavior to surrounding local residential areas during its opening and closing hours. | therefore
object strongly to this licence being granted on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance.

I would like to make an objection for the triangle club, | am living in this area and we are already suffering from a
lot of night time ASB therefore opening yet another club till early morning hours will be going against the
prevention of crime & disorder! It is already not safe for individuals, especially females to travel late at night so
this would be yet another risk to public safety! As | work in Iceland Harlesden my shift can sometimes start at 7am
and | have been a witness to a lot of public nuisance at early hours. We need to prevent and reduce public
nuisance not attract more of it!

| really object to the opening of a club here. The corner is already quite a worrying place as a woman

alone. When jet set was open it attracted huge numbers of drunk people who hang around where

you come out of the tube. | think it is a big concern to public safety. | work late nights often and

travel by tube. When jet set was open it was significantly worse to come out of the tube steps to

come home. The intersection is dark and unprotected and if you are walking from Willesden

Junction tube home late at night you don’t want the club there. The club is on a busy road and when

crowds hang around outside it is hard to get past. You often have to walk in the road which is anothe

concern for public safety. This is a residential area and having a nightclub with drink and drugs that

that no doubt brought before coming back into the area is not good. We don’t want people parking,

urinating and dealing drugs in the area. | think it will bring crime and disorder to the area. Not to

mention being a public nuisance. | seriously object to the nightclub being in a residential area.

On the grounds of Licencing objection Number 3 specially | would like to please strongly object to
the Triangle night club getting a licence. All of the above apply but as a resident who's family has
been disturbed by the awful noise and filthy mess that results from such a club please take seriously
the feelings and living conditions of people who's lives will be affected. We have a lovely
neighbourhood of individuals trying hard to make the area a better place to live. This club will do so
much harm.

This proposal is really bad idea for several reasons. Firstly, the atmosphere on the street just outside
the club when Jetset was open was often drunken and hostile (and this is what greets everyone
coming out of Willesden Junction station). It will be even worse with this new club because of the
opening hours they propose. Secondly, there was a real parking issue and people (many probably
drink driving!) were parking all over the bridge. This led to chaotic and unsafe scenes at night.
Overall | also do not feel a nightclub like this is appropriate for such a residential area.

The immediate area is residential and antisocial behaviour associated with the club spills over into
the surrounding streets. Previously, when a club has been operating at this address, there have been
incidents involving the use of firearms. There has been an escalation of drug dealing in the locality.
The area becomes congested and there are no available parking places for residents in the evenings.

Page 131



This club previously was called Jetset and also had a late license and only created no end of trouble
to the local residents. All we ever had on party night is drunken brawls, people urinating in our front
yard we have also had people excrement on our door step as its a dark area, broken booze bottles
beer cans and chicken boxes. People have car parties outside our house till the early hours of the
morning meaning this would wake up our baby every night. It was a total and utter nightmare every
weekend when the club was one as our streets were filthy and we had had NO SLEEP from the all
night ravers!! | can not believe that anyone would grant them a 4am license knowing the problems
all the residents in close proximity had during that time. It has been so nice and quite not having all
those dramas and to know tell us it may return is a total and utter disappointment to the community
and our families well being.

We had too many issues and problems with the previous establishment with late night car parties,
broken bottles human vomit. No matter how many times we raised a complaint the owner would

say to call him but nothing would ever get done. There has been number of times we would witness
drink driving in the early hours of the morning as they would make so much noise that you would be
woken up and can clearly see they are not fit to be driving but still they get in their cars. We

reported it but nothing ever got done as there would be no proof it was our word against club! It
would be a disappointment to the community if this went ahead after all the problems we have
previously had.

| oppose the licensing application of the Triangle Club because it will result in excessive disruption,
noise and anti social behaviour that will negatively impact on the residents who live in the flats and
houses above the club, and on neighbouring streets. The previous club resulted in lots of drunk, loud
and aggressive people walking up and down Rucklidge Avenue until 4am every night the club was
open. Many club-goers park their cars at the junction with Furness Road and club-goers consume
alcohol and drugs in their cars, making the area feel unsafe for passers by and children especially -
also leaving lots of glass and drug paraphernalia littering the street. We have witnessed lots of fast
and dangerous driving by people getting back in their cars after the club has closed, possibly over the
drink-drive limit. We have been woken dozens of times by violent fights happening between drunk
people and apparent gangs/groups who are associated with the previous club, Brazil Avenue (also
obscenely loud many nights of the week until 3-4am) and the other late night venues on that section
of the Harrow Road. This is a residential area, with lots of children and elderly people, who would be
greatly negatively affected by the opening of another club.

| object as | believe the licence will cause public nuisance within the local community and will give a
rise to crime and disorder with it being open in the early hours of the morning. There is also
potential to cause noise pollution. Currently there is also a large amount illegal substances left
around the area and this will potentially increase with the opening of a club which isn’t safe
especially with a school located around the corner.

Page 132



| would like to object on the basis of all 4 listed objections but particularly public safety and
prevention of public nuisance. This is an area with a large proportion of families and having a club
open until the early hours of the morning and serving alcohol all week may encourage a lot of anti
social behaviour. This has already happened with the previous club on the same site with many
residents worried for their safety and ohserving or experiencing drunken behaviour from people
leaving the premises. The club would have no responsibility of what happens once their customers
leave the premises and this is where | have concerns about disturbances to peace and guiet in the
area which is on a very populated route from Williesden junction station for many residents in the
area

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder - wec have frequently in the past been affected by
drunkenness and drug taking around closing time of thks club. Crime is on the rise in our street and
area including incidences of drug dealing, pretty crime, bike theft and attempted cat theft. Much of
it either originates or is perpetuated by this club.
There is already a load of crime in our street and area and it is quite intimidating being around the
area with all the cars and people late at night.

Very noisy late at night, including regular fighting / disagreements / general raised voices in the
street. The club also generates a lot of rubbish in the surrounding streets from people parking up
and eating, drinking and doing nitrous gas. The pavements and gutters are littered with gas canisters
every weekend, adding to the already poor street care and respect towards the cleanliness of the
neighbourhood.

As a local councillor | have received countless complaints about these premises. With regards to
crime and disorder there have been various incidents including fires being started in the nearby
park. There has been endless public nuisance from the patrons making a lot of noise when exiting
the premises, slamming car doors, urinating in people’s front yards etc etc. | realise that the Triangle
will be run by different people to the Jet Set but that is no comfort. The proprietor of the Jet Set
came to the Safer Neighbourhood Team ward panel meeting and offered his phone number to
everyone so that they could complain to him immediately if there was an issue. we cant expect more
than that from a bar owner, but still there was no end of incidents that violated 1) and 3) of the
licensing objectives. It really isn’t possible to have a bar open till 4 o’clock in the morning or any time
past midnight at the latest in Harlesden without attracting people with anti social tendencies made
worse by alcohol.

Many residents have suggested to me that they would not like a nightclub operating at a location
which is so close to not only a highly dense residential area, but also a primary school.

There is an inordinate amount of crime already in both the Harlesden and Kensal Green wards which
are closely linked. We do not need yet another establishment that will create more public disorder
through noise, drinking and drugs. In addition, there are flats located directly above the venue - it is
a residential building and residents should not have to endure loud music and public nuisance.

Page 133



We object to this license due to our serious concerns about public nuisance, public safety and
prevention of crime and disorder. This is a residential area. A late license is not appropriate to the
locale. We have in the past experienced significant noise, foul language, drug use and disorderly
behaviour after closing time when the previous nightclub on this site was operating. The proposed
application to open to 2am during the week and 4am at weekends will only make this worse. Please
do not issue this license.

Objection from local resident: Have witnessed numerous incarnations of bar/nightclubs in that spot
and often on Fridays and weekends have returned home late to witness activity and paraphernalia
outside homes associated with that type of business. They are noisy, there have been arguments
often fuelled | believe by alcohol outside my residence and they often never leave the
neighbourhood quietly. My concern is that there is no place for those who attend to park other than
along a busy High Street which means parking is often outside residents’ homes. There seems to be
a lack of respect for the fact that they are in a residential area. What happens outside the club does
not concern security at the club.

My objection relates to the first three of the licensing objectives. Harlesden already has a problem
with crime and anti social behaviour, particularly drug related. As a mother to a young child,  am
very aware of this. | strongly object to a premises that will be open late, and serving alcohol, when
the community is trying to bring safety and peace to the streets. Thank you, | hope you take this on
board.

The part of Harrow Rd and its junction with Furness Rd where the proposed nightclub is situated is
already a traffic hot spot. A venue here would be a threat to public safety due to increased traffic
and parking chaos. Cars and taxis coming and going, blocking the road and parking illegally, has the
potential to create a public nuisance and disorder. | don't believe a nightclub with a late licence
should be allowed to be within such a short walking distance of a school, particularly as the area
close to the proposed nightclub, especially Furness Pocket Park, has been a scene of increased crime
and drug dealing within the last 12 months. Having a nightclub in such close proximity, where
alcohol is being served until 2am on weekdays and 4am on weekends will only serve to increase the
risk of further crime and disorder.
| object on the following grounds relating to objectives 1,2 and 3 There is a substantial amount of
noise in the early mornings as people are leaving the club from motor vehicles and people . There is
proliferation of litter both on the street a d in people's gardens. Parking for residents becomes very
difficult due to patrons using the residential parking spaces.

| reject this as from past experience this has increased drug abuse / noise levels in the local area
were people are drunk and making lots of noise in the street. Using the street as a toilet. More drug
dealing, parking in the area is a problem already and this will be worse. Walking from the tube late
at night to be accosted / snide remarks from people hanging around outside makes me feel more
unsafe and uncomfortable

| am objecting in order to prevent disorder and in the interest of making the public feel safe at night.

Page 134



3) There is very little parking in the area and the club users take residents spaces. There are also no
public toilets and as the club users leave the premises they foul the streets, front gardens and the
little park, 4) There is a primary school very close by and the children are subjected to the sight of
the paraphranelia of the drug using. Not to mention used condons

| totally object to a licence being given to the bar/night club Triangle. We live _
to the proposed night club.

The pervious club, (club Jetset) caused issues on a weekly basis with drug dealing, noise pollution &
public disorder. Our entrance path to our flat was used frequently
by the club goers to consume alcohol & drugs before going into the club. We would then have to
deal with being woken up in the early hours of the Saturday/ Sunday mornings to people shouting,
fighting and music blaring from cars as the clubbers left.. On leaving the club our_

_) was used as toilet. We would then have disinfect the pathway &

walls. Our weekends were disrupted on a regular basis and we would suffer from lack of sleep which
had a knock on effect both at work & mentally. The only option we had to complain was to ring 101
at a ridiculous hour to get a crime number for the police. The pathway & road outside our house
would be littered with beer bottle & small gas canisters. We have a school opposite us & | always
worry that some of the drug paraphernalia will find it on to the school grounds. The police are
already under a massive strain through lack of recourses without having to deal with public disorder
issues every weekend at the same location (night club Triangle). The negative effect of granting a
license for the nightclub/Bar will be massive. It will have an immediate impact on our lives on a

weekly basis

My address is NOT to be disclosed to the club. Objectives: Public Safety and Prevention of Crime &
Disorder My objection is regarding the club's requested opening hours, particularly the closing times
which will encourage late night/early morning drunken and antisocial behaviour in the area and
surrounding streets. It will have a huge affect on public safety in the area, such as making the
journey from the station or bus stop late at night far more intimidating.

1) People who frequent these clubs often use a lot of alcohol and other substances, causing disorder
and insecurity for residents. Consequently the level o crime will increase in this area and others. 3) |
live in Palermo Road. People going to the club, park on our street. When they leave the club they are
very noisy and wake us up. They also use our parking spaces.

This objection and comments are made on behalf of the HARLESDEN NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANNING
FORUM. The Forum objects to the granting of a late night licence on the grounds that it will create
more public nuisance and lead to increased crime and disorder. With closing times set at 2am and
4am this will lead to disturbance to residential neighbours until 3 or 5am. The previous club, the Jet
Set, caused regular disturbance to residents, anti social behaviour, street drug taking and other
problems for the police. While the Triangle club seems to have new operators, the Forum is
concerned that they have made no attempt to talk to neighbours, HNF or any of the other residents’
groups close to the club (there are three). This suggests they may not be interested in engaging with
the local community over the running of the club should thing not go smoothly in the future. The
location will be difficult to police in the event of disturbance or crime and we understand that the
Metropolitan Police are concerned. Without more information from the operators and to support
local residents, groups and Harlesden Forum members who will be adversely affected, HNF is
objecting to the licence application.

Page 135



| am making a representation under the ground off “Prevention of Public Nuisance”. We have been
leaving at _ for just over 5 years and when the clubs was opened before we suffered
with the following: - Noise: loud music from cars coming and going from the club at all hours of the
night - Noise from people shouting and fighting - Noise from people having music blaring out of the
cars and people dancing in the street after leaving the club - People pissing in our front yard or
against our wall - Litter: bottles of alcohol and food wrapping left in the street - People driving under
the influence after leaving the club - People speeding in the street after leaving the club - People
dealing drugs in the street | can list more and more arguments, but | guess you get the picture.
Having ac club there is just a source of nuisance for the local residents. We have a young family: .

_ and in te past the kids have bene waken up because of the noise

and we parents have been kept awake at night or been waken up. Best regards -

| am very against this proposal as it will be noisy and | think will lead to more crime and anti social
behaviour in the pocket park near the club (which is very near my home _) and the
surrounding streets.

This is really bad idea in such a residential area as will lead to more crime and drunken behaviour

Very concerned about crime and anti social behaviour related to this new Nightclub and it's opening hours
Dear Sirs, The proposal to re-license this premise is quite absurd. We are aware from the SNT and
our own personal experiences that the junctions of Harrow/Furness and Furness/Rucklidge Avenue
and Furness/Leghorn Road already have high levels of anti social activity which include a large
amount of street drug dealing which is carried out in the residential streets of Rucklidge and Leghorn
and makes this area of special focus for the Police. The granting of an Alcohol and Entertainment
license with times that range from 10:00pm until 2:00am five days a week and from 11:00pm until
3:30pm will increase the footfall during these night time hours which will only worsen all four of the
above licensing objectives. Notwithstanding that this is an historic Alcohol and Entertainment license
for a premise that could never meet the current stringent requirements on Fire, Health and Safety
set out under present legislation. It is our view that this premise should be made to re-apply in total
and made to meet all the demanding physical characteristics required by new applications for an
Alcohol and Entertainment license. We therefore strenuously object to the granting of this license.

Yours faithfully-

Page 136



| object to the request for this license on all four of the grounds above 1) As has been proven by the
club that operated on the premises previously, its existence does cause crime and disorder. | know
that the police have been called on several occasions to deal with fighting and other issues at the
club and outside of it when it closes. | have no reason to believe it will be any different with the new
club. 2) I am sure that at least a few people attending the club will be drink/drug driving. On
weekends there is no good public transport provision meaning that people drive to and from the
club, | am sure some under the influence of alcohol and drugs. Certainly the way people behave
when they leave the club would suggest this is the case 3) The club is huge nuisance to me and other
people living in its Vicinit_ faces the club. While club Jetset was open | was
regularly disturbed in the early hours of the morning by people leaving the club, then standing
outside of it and shouting at each other. Others would play music very loudly from their cars. In
addition, people attending the club had left litter (including drug paraphernalia) in the area and most
unfortunately chosen to use the path leading to our house (which is private property) as a toilet. In
the past | have found the response from the police and council to be totally inadequate - regardless
of the number of complaints made, nothing seemed to be done. | have enjoyed the last few months
of not being woken by noisy and disruptive clubbers in the middle of the night as well as not having
to call the police to report this this anti-social (and sometimes criminal) behaviour. It must be at
least as bad, if not worse, for people living in the residential properties in the very same building as
the proposed club premises. 4) There is a school very close to the club. The area in general is already
plagued by drug dealers. The presence of a club is only going to encourage this more - completely
inappropriate near to where children as young as four years old go to school.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder : As one of the closest residential streets to the proposed
Triangle club, which already attracts drug dealers to Rucklidge Avenue and the surrounding quiet
residential neighbourhood. This has been significantly reduced due to the help of the Brent Council,
local neighbourhood groups and the Police. The postive diffence to the neighbourhood after the Jet
Set Club from the same location was shut down by the Metropolitan Police has made it a place to be
proud of. The Jet Set Club had incidents which included a person being shot in the head, a rape in
one of the local residential streets, regular assaults, club clientele regularly found in possession of
knives by the police, increased violence, club clientele regularly congregating outside the club for an
hour after closing time, vomit and broken bottles left in the local area. As one of the nearest parking
areas(resident parking will be restricted for residents) to the proposed Triangle Club the impact will
be greatly felt outside my property, which | share with my children. The drug dealers, who
congregated outside my family home daily due to _ to the station and club will
return, increasing crime, anti social behaviour, violence, vandalism, unpleasant drunken behaviour,
noise and threatening public safety. The proposed Triangle club closing times of 2am and 4am will
increase the noise level in the neighbourhood causing harm and disruption for the hard working
residents many with children affected by the introduction of a local nightclub. | fear that the extra
burden on the local police officers will also have a negative impact on crime in the neighbourhood.
Harlesden and Kensal Green regeneration from crime, violence and disorderly behaviour from the
past has had a positive effect for the local residents, which | understand that Brent Council is eager
to continue and the introduction of the Triangle Club will set these plans back.

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



Triangle 248-252 High Street NW10

0.02 0.04 kilometres

0

Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank



Triangle 248-252 High Street NW10

Above: JetSet (aka Triangle) - front elevation showing flats above
shops.

248 High Road includes Flats A - H
250 High Road includes Flats A - F
252 High Road includes Flats A - D

Page 141



Above: Aerial View showing venue (circled) and surrounding area
including: Harlesden High Street; Harrow Road; Clifton Road; and
Rucklidge Avenue (unmarked but parallel with High Street).

Page 142




Above: Rear exit door and rear yard showing flats above the venue

Page 143



Below: DJ Equipment and Speakers

Page 144



Hole in ceiling also indicative of no professional
acoustic treatment.

Page 145



Dancefloor facing onto bar and
entrance staircase.

Page 146



Ceiling displaying numerous apertures
for lighting and ventilation strongly
suggests this is not acoustically

v M.

The small window serves the kitchen of
a flat adjoined to the premises

i
]

Page 147




Page 148



SUMMARY OF NOISE COMPLAINTS AGAINST CLUB
JET SET, 252 High Street, London, NW10 4TD

* Noise case since 1996

* 11 Separate complainants from surrounding
area

* 15 ‘Nuisance Occurring Now’ Notifications
* Statutory Nuisance Witnessed x 3 occasions

e Noise Abatement Notice issued in 1996 and
2003

e Breach of Notice witnessed in 1999 and 2004

Page 149



Page 150



From:

Sent: 20 April 2015 01:29

To: ENS Noise Team

Cc:

Subject: To Brent Council Noise Team re Noise disturbance from Jet Set Club NW10

ens.noiseteam @brent.eov.uk

19 April 2015
To Brent Council Noise Team
From

Re JET SET noise disturbance
Dear Noise Team

I need to contact you regarding a severe problem of noise disturbance from the Jet Set night
club on High Street NW10

Residents - in particular at the Furness Road end of Rucklidge Avenue - are being disturbed
on a weekly basis by the clubbers who leave the Jet Set on a Saturday night / Sunday
morning, usually around 3 or 4am

This has been going on for some time but now people are completely fed up with the
problem

When we had a noise problem before in another location we asked people to ring the Police
on 101 at the time we were disturbed, and ask for a compliant to be ‘ logged

We also asked people to call the Brent Council Noise Team, again asking for a complaint to
be ‘ logged *

After a few weeks and many complaints the Police were able to approach the bar owner and
— eventually — the situation improved

I hoped that we would be able to do that on this occasion to resolve the problems with the
Jet Set

Last time we were given a REFERENCE NUMBER by the POLICE that we could quote
when we rang 101 to complain, so that all the complaints were logged together

I have contacted the POLICE to ask if this could be repeated for this issue

A resident called to make a compliant to you at the Noise Team yesterday at 3 am but was
told it was not possible to record any complaint and to ring again in the day time

I would be grateful if you could tell me the best way to resolve this issue, and if there is a
way to record the problems with Brent Council’'s Noise Team? Would you be able to set up a
CASE reference number so that we can ensure complaints are all recorded?

I'hope that you can assist us with this as people really are now very distressed about the
weekly disturbances

Please can you let me know if you have any advice or information

It would be very helpful if you could reply to all parties above

Page 151




Of course if you are free over the next week we would be very pleased to meet you to
discuss this further

For obvious reasons, | would be grateful if you could ensure that our names and email
addresses are NOT passed to anyone at, or connected to, the Jet Set Club

Best reiards, .

Page 152



From:

Sent: 14 February 2016 20:43

To: ENS Noise Team

Subject: Jet 7 sete night club noise
To whom it may concearn,

I'would like to make a complaint about the jet 7 sete nightclub located at 252 High Street,
NW10 4TD

They started playing very loud music at 18:00 this Sunday the 14th of February 2016.

It's now 20:33 and my kitchen rattles everything from the vibration of the loud speakers
playing rap music.

I'have here at my home a newborn baby and a 2year old son and this noise is stressing
everyone in my home.

Everytime this night club opens my peace at my home is gone.

I'know that their licence only allow them to open from 10pm till 2am but I dont understand
how that can be allowed since they are located under several studio flats like the one I live in.

when I moved here in May of 2015 this night club was not operating.

by November they opened and ever since my family and my neighbours are complaining of
the distress noise which can reach 100 decibels.

Please, if there are anything you guys can do to help bring the peace to the residents of 248
High Street again we are delighted to join forces for a solution in this matter,

This nightclub should have the proper noise reduction walls which that's clearly not the case.

Thank you

Resident at |

Page 153



Page 154



Statement of Witness
SR/04845/96
(Criminal Justice Act 1967,S9;Magistrates’ Court Act 1980,5102;Magistrates’Court Rules 1981,r.70)

Statement of : | NN

Age of Witness : ‘Over 21’ ( True age to be shown where witness is a Jjuvenile or person
involved in serious crime enquiry, otherwise ‘over 21’ shall suffice).

Occupation of Witness: Team Leader - Nuisance Control

Address :Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ.

Tel No : (020) 8937 5252

This statement consisting of 1 page signed by me is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it known that if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in

it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Dated : Signed:.....c.ooooiiiie

Noise Nuisance Investigation-Environmental Protection Act 1990- PALMBEACH LEISURE 252
High Street, London, NW10 4TD

| am employed as the Team Leader - Nuisance Control for the Environmental Health of the London
Borough of Brent. | have over 11 years experience of investigating noise nuisance from both commercial
and domestic properties. | hold a Masters degree in Acoustics and Noise Control and am a Member of
the Institute of Acoustics.

At 03:14 hours on the 15th February whilst patrolling the borough | noted loud music emanating from
the rear of Palmbeach Leisure, 252 High Road, NW10.

I parked the vehicle adjacent to [} Clifton Road (see exhibit/04845/96/map) at a distance of
approximately 28 metres from the rear of the aforementioned premises. In the vehicle with the windows
shut and the radio on loud thunderous music could be heard accompanied by the sound of vibrating
metal doors. The doors to the rear of the club were resonating due to the intensity of the music.

I left the premises at 03:26 the level of music remain undiminished, | am satisfied that the level of music
was such as to contravene the noise abatement notice served on the 19th May
2003(exhibit02/05837/01) under the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

Signed........ccooeveeiiieeeee Date:

Page 155



Page 156



Police additional evidence

Photos taken 23/10/18 Outside the front with residential windows open above. Nuisance control;
Officer standing in smoking area, this would also have to accommodate customers queuing to enter.

Page 157



Police additional evidence

Reception area where promoter, door supervisors will be located for searching, payment and the
applicants suggested use of an ID scanner.

Page 158



Police additional evidence

Reception area showing the narrow and steep stair in to the basement, main area of the venue.

Page 159



Police additional evidence

Narrow steep staircase taken from the bottom, only one handrail. No lighting. To avoid slips and
trips mixed with alcohol consumption the steps are only suitable for one direction footfall.

Page 160



Police additional evidence

Base of the steps

Page 161



Police additional evidence

Rear of the premises. Fire door open. Residential windows above and to the sides.

Page 162



Police additional evidence

Residential properties rear of premises

Page 163



Police additional evidence

Residential window on ground floor, kitchen area

Page 164



Police additional evidence

Residential flats two floors above the venue

Page 165



Police additional evidence

Residential flats one floor above the venue

Page 166



Police additional evidence

Premises licence review application submitted by Police and heard by the Licensing
committee on 13™ July 2017. See attached decision notice including vast list of conditions
that could not be maintained in order to uphold the licensing conditions.

Final review application submitted by Police on 18" December 2017. This application was
heard on 7" February 2018 and the Licensing Committee decided to REVOKE the premises

licence.

An appeal was lodged to Brent Magistrates Court on 26" February 2018. This appeal was
withdrawn by the premises licence holder before the case could be heard. The licence was

revoked.

Page 167



Police additional evidence

Page 168



London Borough of Brent

Decision of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee (C) following a
hearing on 13 July 2017 at Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley HA9 OF)J

NOTICE OF DECISION

PREMISES

Jet Sete
252 High Street
NW10

1. Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Long (Chair), Harrison, McLeish
2. The Application

The application was for a review of the premises by the Metropolitan Police.
3. Representation

The Police were represented by PC Sullivan.

The Licence Holder was represented by Mr Dadds, Solicitor.
The Licensing Authority was represented by Ester Chan.

_spoke on behalf of a local resident.

4. The Hearing
PC Sullivan set out the background to the matter.

On 12" July 2017, applications to transfer licence to || | JIIEong with a transfer
of DPS had been received.

After the two previous reviews, numerous conditions were added to the licence. Since
the last review there had been two serious incidents at the premises, which led to the
third review.

The Police view was that there is a lack of management at the premises. Initial

application sought revocation — however with agreed conditions the Police were
satisfied that the premises could stay open and uphold licensing objectives.

Page 169



PC Sullivan set out that he had more confidence |  JEEEEEhz in his father. |
I < ctired and will return to Portugal with agreed conditions as to his
return.

Esther Chan set out that she was satisfied that premises should be allowed to conduct

their business, but _hould not have any part in the running of the
premises.

However, Ms Chan sought an earlier closing hour of 2am in order to uphold the licensing
objectives.

I Chair of the Residents’ Association spoke on behalf of | NN -

explained that residents suffer anti social behaviour regularly, and live in fear of being
disturbed. Serious problems take place which includes fights, urination, vomiting and
slamming of car doors. It was accepted however that as a result of the police
intervention, || | | ¢ attend the Residents’ Forum, although the situation
did not improve drastically.

Under questioning the police’s view was that a separate policy for taxis is not required
as most patrons ordered taxis on their mobile phones. The police confirmed that they
were not seeking a reduction in hours — as hours are not related to the issues at the
premises.

I confirmed that the noise was from outside the premises, rather than inside.

Mr Dadds spoke on behalf of the Licence Holder. He submitted that the police, under
the 5.182 guidance were the main source of information regarding crime and disorder.
As such, if the committee is satisfied with the proposed draft conditions agreed with the
Police, then these conditions should be accepted as long as the sub-committee was
satisfied.

It was suggested that the last complaint from a resident was in February 2016 and that
the residents’ objections are very vague.

The premises, it was suggested, had worked with the police since the incident. There

was now a club scanner in place, a change in management and robust training had taken
place. As such, it would be disproportionate to cut back the hours to 2:00am.

Page2l70



It was accepted that that _whilst approaching retirement, had taken
his eye off the ball. It was stressed however that ||| | | | NI 25 different and
that the sub-committee could have confidence in him running the premises.

Under questioning it was confirmed that the managing supervisors had been trained and
training manuals were given to all staff.

I o firmed that he held a personal licence. He had previously worked
at the premises and in recent times taken on a more managerial role.

The Licence Holder was questioned about the dispersal policy and it was explained that
there were multiple signs and staff would remind patrons to leave quietly.

It was confirmed that the premises would not allow anyone to enter the premises if they
were intoxicated.

In summary:

Police: Review brought because of an increase in crime and disorder, but with new
management, conditions, training and dispersal policy in place —are confident that an
improvement will be seen.

Licensing: Supported the police position, but sought a reduction in hours.

Local Residents: Had nothing to add but were grateful for the intervention by the Police.
We just want to see an improvement.

Applicant: Welcomed the acknowledgment from licensing authority that they take their
lead from the police. If the police are satisfied and the sub-committee is satisfied then
all that is required are the conditions to be agreed as set out with the Police.

Determination of the Application

The sub-committee determined the applications in accordance the Licensing Act 2003.
Further the sub-committee considered the matter with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives, namely:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety

e The prevention of public nuisance

e The protection of children from harm.

Page 171



In making its decision the sub-committee also had regard to the Guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Brent’s licensing policy. In addition, the sub-
committee took account of its obligations under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder
Act 1998.

The sub-committee were mindful of the need to reach a decision that was necessary,
proportionate, and justified on the evidence before them.

Decision

The sub-committee has listened carefully to the submissions made by all parties in this

matter.

Clearly, this premises has a long history of disorder. This is the third review, each time
arising from serious crime. Mr Dadds submitted that | NGz o0 ‘token his
eye of the ball” — that is an understatement.

We are also concerned about the effect such disorder has on local-residents.

However, we are satisfied that, with the change in management along with the

imposition of robust conditions, this premises can uphold the licensing objectives.

The licence condition agreed with the police shall be imposed, with the following

amendments:

1. Admission to club by Club Scan, photographic ID, which includes a date of birth, to

be produced by all patrons to staff and electronic records to be kept on Club Scan and

checked every time a patron attends the premises.

Conditions 5 and 6 will be amended to read:

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good

working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available

Page4l72



to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with the Data
Protection Act including signage. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear

facial recognition images.

The licence holder, DPS or nominated duty manager must inspect and test that the CCTV
is operational and working correctly on a weekly basis. A signed and dated record of the
CCTV examination and any findings shall be kept on the premises and made available to

the police and licensing authority upon request.

In addition, the following condition regarding || ! be imposed:

_Wil/ be excluded from the management of the premises and written

notification not less than 48 hours from the start of any intended visit shall be given to

the police. Such notification shall include the length and reasons for the visit.

In addition, the following conditions, as requested by the Licensing Authority, will be

imposed:

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system, club scan or searching equipment

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

Regular announcements shall be made from 03:00 hours reminding patrons to leave in a
quiet and orderly manner from the premises.

Page 173



Appendix 1 contains all the conditions to be included in the operating schedule

7. Right of Appeal
The parties have a right of appeal to Brent Magistrates’ court against this decision

If you wish to appeal you must notify Brent Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21
days starting with the day on which the Council notified you of this decision.

Dated 27 July 2017

Pageedl74



Appendix 1

1. Admission to club by Club Scan, photographic 1D, which includes a date of birth,
shall be produced by all patrons (driving licence, passport, oyster card) to staff and
electronic records shall be kept on Club Scan and checked every time a patron
attends the premises.

2. No less than 4 door supervisors shall be employed from 22:00 hours on any day when
the premises are open for sale of alcohol past midnight.

3. Avregister/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

4. No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 02:00 hours

5. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available
to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with the Data
Protection Act including signage.

6. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images.

7. The licence holder, DPS or nominated duty manager must inspect and test that the
CCTV is operational and working correctly on a weekly basis. A signed and dated
record of the CCTV examination and any findings shall be kept on the premises and
made available to the police and licensing authority upon request.

8. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system, club scan or searching equipment
(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

9. Regular announcements shall be made from 03:00 hours reminding patrons to leave in a
guiet and orderly manner from the premises.

10. All staff members shall be trained regarding underage sales, responsible alcohol
retailing, the main offences under the Licensing Act 2003 and the conditions attached to
the premises licence prior to being allowed to sell alcohol.

11. Records of such training shall be kept for 12 months and made available for inspection
by the Police and authorised Council Officers upon reasonable request.

12. The premises licence holder shall ensure that refresher training shall be satisfactorily
completed every six months for all relevant staff and documented as above.

Page 175



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

Notices clearly explaining that the premises has an admission policy shall be displayed
at the entrance and at suitable places throughout the premises.

Notices clearly explaining the licensee’s drugs policy shall be displayed at the entrance
and at suitable places throughout the premises.

The front smoking area shall be limited to 10 persons at any one time and there shall be
no consumption of alcohol, soft drinks or food. This area shall be monitored by door staff.

The rear fire exit shall remain closed and only be used in case of emergency.

No persons shall be permitted to remain at the rear of the club premises.

All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and where a
door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall be lobbied and

fitted with a self-closing device and shall not be propped open.

Windows and doors shall be fitted with an alarm that instructs staff when the window or
door has been opened.

Entrance and exit to the premises shall be via a lobbied door.
All speakers shall be mounted on anti-vibration mountings
No music shall be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property.

All entertainments shall utilise the in house amplification system and the output shall be
controlled by the duty manager.

The level of amplified entertainment shall be controlled by a sound limiting device set at
a level agreed with the Licensing Authority.

No music shall be played in the beer garden or other external area of the premises.

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification shall be sited on or near the exterior of
the premises or in any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises.

The premises shall implement a written dispersal policy. All staff shall be trained in
implementing the dispersal policy, including door supervisors.

There shall be a minimum of two door supervisors wearing high visibility jackets
deployed at the front of the premises away from the door on Friday and Saturday nights.
They shall remain in position until the crowd has fully dispersed so as to ensure the safe
and quiet dispersal from the premises.

Regular announcements shall be made from 03:00 hours reminding patrons to leave in a
guiet and orderly manner from the premises.

Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:00 to 18:00 daily).

Pagedl 76



33. No children shall be permitted on the premises unless accompanied by a responsible
adult.

34. Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on
the premises.

35. The Licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the Police and Licensing
Authority of any significant promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police Service
Promotion/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a copy
to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Council’s Licensing Unit not less than 14 days
before the event is due to take place.

36. IIEEEEE: 2| be excluded from the management of the premises and written

notification not less than 48 hours from the start of any intended visit shall be given to the
police. Such notification shall include the length and reasons for the visit.

Page 177



This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Authority Brent Borough Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Wembley Police Station

Engineers Way 603 Harrow Road

Wembley Wembley

Middlesex HAO 2HH

HA9 OFJ Tel: 07824868710

Email: nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk

Your ref: 13614 Web: www.met.police.uk

Our ref: 01QK/454/18/157
Date: 09/11/2018

Police representation to Premises Licence application for This Way Entertainment Ltd
trading as ‘Triangle’ 248 — 252 High Street, Harlesden, NW10 4TD.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are concerned with prevention of Crime and disorder, protection of
Public Safety and prevention of public nuisance licensing objectives.

These representations are in addition to my earlier letter dated 24t October 2018.

The opening paragraph of my initial representation letter dated 24" October 2018 should read
Police representation to Premises Licence application for This Way Entertainment Ltd
trading as ‘Triangle’ 248 — 252 High Street, Harlesden, NW10 4TD.

Police are always keen to engage with any applicant or their agent, however Police
have not been contacted by either since logging my letter of representations on 24"
October 2018. No further documentation addressing Police concerns or evidence to
support the application has been received. Police are strongly opposed to this
application and ask for it to be refused. The location of the premise and the structure
of the building are not suitable for a’ night club’ to operate and ensure the licensing
objectives are upheld. This was pointed out by myself during the site visit however
nothing has been provided, no contact has been made to show how this would be
overcome.

| am aware that after considering all the evidence for this application, the Licensing
Committee have several options. If the committee were to grant the licence as
submitted in the application, Police would request the following conditions to be
attached to annex 2:

Page 179




CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with
the Data Protection Act including signage.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a
clear head and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and the rear
yard.

Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on
CCTV.

Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from
2100 hours on any day when the premises are open for alcohol sales and regulated
entertainment licensable activities past 2300 hours.

A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to all times.

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003
legislation. This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of
staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises
as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises identified
on the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the licensing
authority.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following

all crimes reported to the venue

any complaints received

any incidents of disorder

all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
any refusal of the sale of alcohol

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Page 180




A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.

Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at the
exit.

Access and egress to the premises shall only be through the entrance doors on the
High street and not the rear door.

Acceptable proof of age shall include identification bearing the customer’s
photograph, date of birth and integral holographic mark or security measure. Suitable
means of identification would include photo-card driving licence and passport.

Any customers queuing to enter the premises shall not be on the public highway.

The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises
facing the High Street.

When the premises licence is in operation the DSA shall be limited to no more than 5
people at any one time.

A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open for
primarily for use by persons under the age of 18.

Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on
the premises.

A capacity limit to be set

The management to adopt a dispersal policy that includes proactive patrols of the
surrounding and opposite roads by stewards in high visibility clothing for up to one
hour after the premises close to the public.

The DPS shall ensure that a risk assessment is undertaken of any promotion or event and
provide a copy* to the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) and the licensing authority not less
than 14 days before the event is due to take place.

Submission of electronic documents by E-Mail is preferred.

Metropolitan Police definition of an Event
An event will be deemed to be: any occasion in a licensed premises, or other venue under a
Temporary Event Notice, where there will be a performance (meaning musicians, DJ’s, MC’s,
or other artists, that is promoted in some form by either the venue or an outside promoter,
where entry is either free, by invitation, payment either on the door or by ticket.

Page 181




Police also request conditions that would be appropriate to manage audible leakage
from the premise to neighbouring properties and residents.

Yours Sincerely
Nicola McDonald PC157QK

Page 182




	Agenda
	3 Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence by Jishal Goan Restaurant Ltd for the premises known as Jishal Goan Restaurant Ltd, 353 High Road, Wembley, HA0 2DJ, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Jishal Application
	3.3 Jishal Plan
	3.4 Jishal Police rep
	3.5 Jishal Response to Police Rep
	3.6 Jishal Licensing Rep
	3.7 Jishal Response to Licensing Rep
	3.8 Jishal Licensing Rep 2
	3.9 Jishal Public Safety Rep & Withdrawal
	3.10 Jishal Licence_Redacted
	3.11 Jishal OS Map

	4 Application for a New Premises Licence by MR3 Ltd for the premises known as Momo House, 2 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, Middx, HA0 4PJ, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	4.2 Momo Application
	4.3 Momo Plan
	4.4 Momo Police Rep
	4.5 Momo Response to Police Objection
	4.6 Momo Licensing Rep
	4.7 Momo Response to Licensing Rep
	4.8 Momo Licensing Rep 2
	4.9 Momo Response to Licensing Rep 2
	4.10 Momo Public Safety Rep
	4.11 Momo OS Map

	5 Application for a new Premises Licence by This Way Entertainment Ltd for the premises known as Triangle, 248-252 High Street, London, NW10 4TD, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	5.2 Triangle - Application
	5.3 Triangle Plan
	5.4 Triangle - Police Rep
	5.5 Triangle - Licensing Rep
	5.6 Triangle - Noise Team Rep
	5.7 Triangle - Public Safety Rep
	5.8 Triangle - Planning Rep & Response
	5.9 Triangle - Public Reps
	5.10 Triangle - OS Map
	5.11 Triangle -Noise Team  Supplementary
	5.12 Triangle - Police additional evidence
	5.13 Triangle - Police additional Info - Decision Notice 252 High St NW10 13th July 2017_Redacted
	5.14 Triangle - Police Reps 2




